Village of

University Park

VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Special Meeting In-Person

Tuesday, January 10, 2023

7:00 p.m.
90 Town Center Drive, University Park, Illinois
Joseph E. Roudez I11 Re-scheduled From Regular/Special Meeting of
MAYOR December 20, 2022
Dorothy R. Jones, MMC Visitors are always welcome to all public meetings of the Board of
VILLAGE CLERK Trustees. To comment on an issue, persons wishing to speak will be called

upon by the Mayor during Section D, General Public. The interested party

=0 O TRUSTEES will stand, identify themselves and make their comment.

Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks

Sonia Jenkins-Bell In order to give proper consideration to all items on this agenda, the
Donzell Franklin Mayor will limit participants in a debate and will close off protracted,
Karen L. Lewis repetitive, irrelevant, or abusive remarks. Public Comments will be limited

Jnslle . MeFaddan to a total of thirty (30) minutes.

Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager

James H. Ellis A. CALL TO ORDER.
VILLAGE TREASURER

AGENDA

B. ROLL CALL.
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

D. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT.

General Public Comments Will Be Read Into The Minutes. This is a
comment forum, and if response is necessary, Board members may
elect to respond formally at the next regular Board meeting.

E. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

E-la: First, Second, and Third Readings An Ordinance Providing
For The Annual Budget For The Fiscal Year Commencing
May 1, 2022, And Ending April 30, 2023, For The Village
Of University Park, Will And Cook Counties, Illinois.

Village Hall « 44 Town Center Drive e University Park, Illinois 60484-2708
(708) 534-6451 » Fax (708) 534-3430  Website: www.university-park-il.com




Board of Trustees -Special Meeting Page 2
January 10, 2023 (Re-scheduled From December 20, 2022)

E-2: NEW BUSINESS

E-2a: First, Second and Third Readings - An Ordinance Levying Taxes For
General Corporate And Special Purposes For The Fiscal Year Beginning
May 1, 2022, And Ending April 30, 2023 For The Village Of University
Park, Cook And Will Counties, Illinois.

E-2b: A Resolution Adopting The Village Of University Park 2022 Treasurer’s
Report.
E-2¢: A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The Execution Of An Agreement

By And Between The Village Of University Park And Axon Enterprise, Inc.

E-2d: A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The Execution Of A Professional
Services Agreement By And Between The Village Of University Park And
Local Gov, LLC And Milberg Bryson Coleman Phillips Grossman PLLC.
(Vacant Property Registry).

E-2e: A Resolution Approving and Authorizing The Appointment Of A Chief of
Police.

E-2f: Motion To Release Water Relief Payment.

E-2g: Motion To Approve BOT, Committee, Commission Meeting Schedule For
2023,

G: ANNOUNCEMENT OF SCHEDULED MEETINGS.

H: EXECUTIVE SESSION (Appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,

performance, or dismissal of certain employees; Litigation, pending and
probable, sale/lease/disposal of Village Property).

I: ADJOURNMENT.



VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Request For Board Action

AGENDA SECTION: ACTION AGENDA DOCKET NUMBER: E-1a:

First, Second and Third Readings — An Ordinance Providing For The Annual Budget For The Fiscal Year
Commencing May 1, 2022, And Ending April 30, 2023, For The Village Of University Park, Cook
And Will Counties, Illinois

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 10, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is The Budget Ordinance Providing For
The Annual Budget For The Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2022, And Ending
April 30, 2023, For The Village Of University Park, Cook And Will Counties, Illinois

This Item Was Presented For First Reading On November 29, 2022 Where No Action

Was Taken.
APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE

NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE
ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING
MAY 1, 2022 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2023 FOR
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK,
COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ III, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
DONZELL FRANKLIN
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 10th day of January, 2023




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE
ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING
MAY 1, 2022 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2023 FOR
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK,
COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government with
authority granted pursuant to the lllinois Constitution of 1970, to exercise certain powers and
perform certain functions pertaining to its local government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (hereinafter referred to as the “Village”) has
presented a balanced budget for current fiscal year utilizing available funds and resources;

WHEREAS, the proposed tentative Annual Budget has been placed on display and made
available for the public for review, the notice of the public hearing has been published in a paper
of general circulation within the Village;

WHEREAS, a public hearing has been held on the proposed annual budget on November
18, 2022 allowing for public input and comment; and

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the corporate authorities of the Village of University Park it
is in the “best interests” of the Village to adopt the 2023 Budget, including indicated amendments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, in open meeting assembled, by the Village
President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bellwood, Cook County, lllinois, pursuant to and
in accordance with the Village of Bellwood’'s “Home Rule Powers” as follows:

Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as
contained in the preamble to this ordinance are full, true and correct and do hereby, by reference,
incorporate and make them part of this ordinance as legislative findings.

Section Two — Adoption of Budget

The Corporate Authorities of the Village University Park hereby adopt and approve the
2023 Budget which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

That the budgeted sums, ar as much therefor as may be authorized by law, be and the
same are hereby budgeted for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2022 and ending April 30, 2023
and that the budget is adopted in lieu of the passage of an appropriation ordinance as permitted
by 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.

Section Three — Effective Date

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.



Section Four — Conflict Clause

All ordinances and/or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the
extent of such conflict.

Section Five — Saving Clause

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance is declared by a court of
law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this ordinance, which are hereby declared to be separable.

Section Six — Effective Date

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

Section Seven - Publication

This ordinance shall be published in book or pamphlet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipal Code.

Section Eight — Recording

This ordinance shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of University Park.

The Remainder of this Page has been Intentionally Left Blank / Roll Call VVote to follow:



DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A.Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Donzell Franklin

Sonia Jenkins-Bell

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez lll

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
10th day of January, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez Ill
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) S8
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

[, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois; that | am the keeper
of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Ordinance No.

AN ORDINANCE
ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING MAY 1, 2022 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2023 FOR
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK, COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
January 10, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Donzell Franklin
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden
Joseph E. Roudez Il
TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lllinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



Exhibit A

Budget



VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK - F.Y. 2023 Draft

2021 2022 Final 2023

Title Budget Budget Proposal Budget Proposal

1/5/2023 17:21
General Fund Revenue
Real Estate Taxes 7,165,081 $ 7,229,626 $ 7,229,626
Intergovernmental Taxes 1,690,000 1,790,991 1,790,991
Taxes 1,142,000 1,405,661 1,530,661
Licenses 129,475 95,975 95,975
Permits 1,689,850 305,126 905,126
Fines and Fees 609,225 532,598 602,598
Other Revenue 1,797,358 722,221 722,221
Total General Fund Revenue 14,222,989 $ 12,082,198 § 12,877,198
General Fund Expenditures
Mayor 183,025 $ 197,025 $ 197,025
Clerk 43,867 23,843 46,961
Law 370,300 465,300 465,300
Committees 25,520 54,700 66,200
Manager 931,726 934,284 1,063,594
General Operation 7,754,644 3,453,450 3,645,450
Police Admin, Patrol, Investigations, Comm. 3,312,064 3,422,847 3,322,847
Fire Admin, Suppression & EMS 2,877,639 3,251,368 3,259,368
Public Works 1,196,118 1,498,410 1,498,410
Total General Fund Expenditures 16,694,903 13,301,227 13,565,155
Excess Expenditures over Revenues (2,471,914) (1,219,029) (687,957)




516'G6 7£6'7S) 616'G6 G0.'201 Gly'6ZL S9sUuadIT [ejoL
00L'¢l 0566'6 00L'€l 00411 000'¢ 0L0°GLE SN0aUE|[eIS]|\ - S8SUaJI
0002 09% 0002 G99'L 000'¢ 800°G1E Ja[eaQ poo - sasusdl]
Gly 0S¢ Gl 081 Gl 100°G1E uoljednagQ) BWIOH - SaSUBIIT
- 6z s 900°G1LE $10}101[0S - S8SUBII
000'S 0vS'e 000's Geg's 000'S G00'GLE aujyoe|y Buipuap - sasusol
00%'} 92 00%'L 76¢ 00%'L 700°GLE [ewuy - Sasuaal
000'GL GvL'LL 000G} 0L2'G) 000'G} £00°G1E Jonby - s85U80]7
00022 065'/€ 00022 STANLS 000'66 200°G1LE J0BJJU0D-QNS/SI0J0RIUOY - SSUBIIT
0002€ 8rh'ee 000'Z¢ 890'/¢ 009'9 100°GLE ssauIsng - $asUBIIT
2 000°0£ 000418 soueinsuj all4 ubisiod
199°0£5'L 165'028°) 199'60%'L 118'952'} 000ZhL'L saxe| [e}oL
000'8Y L0€'19 000'8¥ 9£9'9¢ 0008 Z2v'608 xe] Buiwes) 0apiA
00000 08Z'7h 000'5.2 925'%Z 000'81¢€ 1Z7'60¢ xe] pesH sakojdw3
981'¢8 1£8'68 88/'c8 G6G'19 000'¥9 71060 18410 - xe 1 AN
000°/G1 09Z°081 000°251 zZe1'z81 000'2G1 900°60€ Jsjep) Jawnsuod - xe| AN
3 - #00°60€ 191V -xel Aimn
£/8'1ey 022'116 £l8'ley Z18'6.. 000'G¥ Z00'60¢ J00IN - xe] AN
000°02¥ 000'0Z¢ 181'92 000'0.€ 100°60¢ p3 wo) - xe] AymN
B 100'80€ Xe| "Wwo) - |31V
- 099°'¢gl 68¢'ZY1 000'0S} Z10'708 Xe| UOJBOIUNWIWIDd]S |
166'06L'} 865'€65°Z 166'06.°L 197688} 000°069°L SoXe] [ejuawuianobiaju
- Gap'L ¥00°20¢€ Xe] sejes siqeuue)
166'Ge 198"y 166'GZ £6.'81¢ 000°0£2 100" 20€ Xe| asM [e907
000'069 ¥62'601'L 000069 18€'1€9 000088 000°20¢ xe] se[es [ediolunjy
000'G.. 291'120'L 000'G.L 6¥2'L18 000028 000°50¢ Xe| awoou| 8jels
000'08 L7L'281 00008 £19'8L 00009 100°€0€E sexe] [dey 'd'd
929'622'L 159°'L08'Y 929'622'L 630°196'S 180°69L'L 000'L0E sexe] ajejs3 [eay
611'cGL £61'GZ) 616Gl L¥6'E91 BEF'€91 alealps| %3 e AJunosg (1003
Zve'eze 062'61€ Zre'eTe Wi'L0€ Zre'eTe pun4 sjoslold [eyded
#87'601 8£9'68 87601 vLyL01 87601 xel 4N
#0002 #70°00L 711'966 uoisuad all4
L8Y'€¥9 L8¥'EP9 209209 Xe| Uoisuad a9jjod
951'00€'S 041'99Z'v 951°00€'s 186°18¢'G TY'9e's 000°10€ saxe| Auadold
12:1} £202/S/L

|esodold j96png |enjoy |esodold jabpng [enjay 13bpng Jaquinn Ll

£20 [euld [udy QLA 720 [Hdy QLA 1202 Juno22y anuansy

720z 1202

HHVd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



- 100'82¢ 894 Buiysi4 axe auld - s994
005 Gl 00S 00 000°'82¢ sweibold 28y B SHied - S84
- 000°£2¢ quUIuoY “JUIB} OIpNIS 8|ged
- 900'9¢¢ 9]eg IaMo] - s@a4 asiyouelq
& £00°9¢¢ $5800Y Joulalu| -S994
™ ¢00'9z¢e saa4 Jajseopeoig Bunoi
- 100°92¢ 8LIooU| 0IpN}S 8|qeD
_ £00°'6Z¢€ lamo] |9]Y - s884 asiyouel
- 200°'9Z¢ AL 8]qeQ - s8a4 asiyoueld
- _‘Em_mmm aIns0|28104 - saul4
000'92 GlZ'l 000'9Z We'z 000'9Z £00°€Z¢ fouaby uonoayjo) - seulq
00002 yBramisaQ yoni| - saul4
000'G.} GZ0'951 000'6Z} 880°'/6 000°0L Z00°€Z¢ suoneyd 89ljod - seuld
00062 6222 000'6/2 19§y 000'6/2 100°€2€ HnoJ Jnallg - seuld
08 0 0 000°22¢ 5894 Malnay Ue|d
Gl Gly Gl L0012 dn pieog Aousbiews
= 900°12¢ [eAowWay ysel]
0008 000'8 00001 G00°1L2E Bupng ssel
00S'G 008'S 00S'S 00L's 000'2 #00°L2€ spun4 Jiedey moios3
0002 009 000'Z 059 000t £00°12¢ Buisnoy % Buip|ing - suopoadsu
000°0S 05091 00005 052'92 000001 200128 [ejuay - suojjoadsu|
000'G¢ 000°9E 000'GE 002'82 00002 100128 3|eg J0 Jujod - suojoadsu]
- 000°02¢ anfe/ el Ul ebuey)
9Z1'606 695'6E9 9Z1'50¢ 910'8.E'} 058'639°L sjwlad [ejoL
- CLO'BLE 0J8919 ubiseq Bunasuibuz
000G org'ol 000'G G/9'G 000'G ZL0'BLE Uoay\ -oadsu| - sjwlad
- LLO'6LE Buuasuifuz jsuo - sjued
000'% 1£8'G 000t 925'61 000'% 0L0'61€ uoljusAsld 8lld 1suoY - sjiuLiad
000G 86511 000G 7606 000G 600°61€ Ryoe aiid - sywied
000'0} 095°G 000°0L G/6 000°0L 800'61€ "A8Y UB|d '}SUOD - Sjiiad
058'9 850'8} 098'9 0048 0989 10061 Buiquinid "su| - sywiad
000'61 YA 000'6L L¥¥'9T 0009 900'61€ $984 1083 dsu| - sywiad
- G00'6LE slojeAs|q - awc_ - Sjilliad
8€8'75 1g)'¢ 8825 18'9/8 0002 #00'61€ ‘Bpg uononsuo) MaN - sjwlad
- £00'6LE Snoaue||adsi| - sjwiad
8er'z 896'Z 9eH'T IAZAS 000} Z00'6L€ ubig - suwad
000008 £0£'858 000'002 026°19¢ 000'059'} L00'6LE Buipying - sjwuad
V2:L) £202/S/) )
|esodoud 1e6png lenjoy |esodold jobpng |enjoy 1ebpng Jaqunp L
£20 [euld [udy QLA 7202 [udy aLA 1202 Junod2y anuaAay
7207 1202

MYvd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



865209 §91'292 865G 162102 $2Z'609 S984 pue sauld |ejo]
T 1¥0°82¢ suoljeuUO( WOOgeY - Saa4
- 0¥0'8Z¢ dweq Aeq JswwWnNg papun4 81els - s884
- 6£0'8¢2E dwen Aeq papuaix3 JsuwWng - $994
- 00S'¥ 800°9Z¢ Jaly/alojeg dwe) Aeq Jawwing - s894
- 180°82¢ duwied Aepjjood Y030 - 894
E -980'82¢ UI-Y[BAA - [00d H0XIIH - $884
- oSt Ge0'8ee Slojun [euosesg - s8a4
000t G80'l 000't 000'} 7e0'92¢ oulse) Spulpp Jnod - see4
- ££0'92E sweiboid yealg Buuds - ssa4
- 280'9Z¢ sweJBold yealg JajuIp, - S894
- 1£0°9Z¢ ezuebeaAgiXg SHIS) - S99
- 0£0°'82¢ WBIN Ajiwed - saa4
- 620°97¢ Jusleuno] Ho Aeld - soa4
- 820'8¢¢ sluug| - se34
- 1Z0°92¢ wAo uadQ s,us| - se84
- 9Z0'8Z¢ JusWeUINO| pien - Saa4
- GEL'S 005G Gz0'8ee |eqiexseq - sa9
- 12991 Gl 00268 ¥20°'8¢¢ Wweibold sieaisly 9 8iojeg - S99
- £20°8¢¢E suolssag dwen Ae( JawLINg - $994
= z20'8ee diysiaquiajy [00d YOXYIH - S84
- 120'82¢ [EJUSY |00 HOXIIH - S884
- 020°82¢ s|eajy sdnols) |00 YONOIH - S84
= 6L0'8CE aulyoep Buipusp wied [pbary - s894
19 L9 9L0'g2e 834 uoljelisibay one|ypy - sea
- GL0'gee SU0ISs83U0] JB|YlY - S884
s ¥10'8¢¢ SalJANDY @Jed AeQ papusixd - s8a4
avl 9¥l £1082¢ ale) plIyD AuswAhed 8jeys - sea4
- Z10'9z¢ auiyoey dod - snosue|jsasipy
- 1 10'8Z¢€ 1ayi0 wie jabapy - saa
= 0L0'82¢ 10|d Usples) Wied [abary - 884
- 600°8Z¢ Ino| abs|j0n/siopeaT 189 - S984
- 800'8¢¢ |ood Buiwwimg - saa4
- 100'8Z¢ 29} 9 SHied suoneuo( - $ea4
- 500°82¢ SUOISS8IUOD) |00 ONOIH - $994
- #00'8Z¢€ salied Aepypig - sead
- £00°'8Z¢ apuAe/sino  w.ed |abary - sea4
098 098 200'8¢¢ si8)jays 8xeT auld - s8a4
LZ:L) €202/S/)

|esodoud jebpng [enjay |esodoud }ebpng |enjoy 1abpng JaquinN aLl

£20¢ [euld judy aLA 4414 judy LA (WA T4 Junoady SNUINIY

(44114 1202

NHVYd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



o 700°G.¢ SjusAa3 _m_omaw - suoneuoq
- 900°G.¢ Jubi -suoneuoq
- £00°6.E suopeuoq
- 1GL'Yy 1GL'L 100°GLE suoieuo( diysie|oyos
o G00'G.LE alnd m:U< WwoJ} uoneuoqg
- 08Z'1.€ sjosfoid [eyided ol Uoiedo|y
- GlLL.IE pun4 mc_cmm._.._. *Aa( 92JOPIOAA WO} Jajsuel]
- 0S¥ LLE A 411 wouy uoijego|y
- Ovy'LLE Al 411 Wwoy uoneao|ly
2 0ZF'LLE Il 411 Wwoy uoneao|y
5 0Ly LLE Il 1L W0} uojeao|y
- 00Z'}1LE abplig g peOY WO} UOIeIO|Y
- 200'69¢ Juslupedaq ail4 - sjuelD
000'2 0002 0002 100" L¥E SjuslIles soueInsy|
005'8 005'8 0058 000" L¥E s18)jayg sng - enuanay Buisiaapy
0052 Ll 005'2 (1] 0052 £00°GEE Kyeusd - yseiL
000'S} LeL'e 000'G} G6L'S 000'G} 100°G€€ dn-yoid abeqlen
000G 199'C 000'S 9912 000'G 000°GEE sbeg esods|q ysed|
000°} 00} 000} 000'} 100°€EE 994 Ulwpy dwe)s Jajsuel|
L¥S'0EL y9¥'06Y 1¥5'0¢E) 11982 005'2L 000°€€E Xe| Jajsuel] ajejs3 [eay
B Zer's 6z 100°L€E $98 81| Snoaue|jaosIy
- 900'L€€ spund jej\ zeH
- G00'LEE NSO - uojosjold all4
82102 G8l'e8l 81'102 8¥6'25) 000°09} #00°LEE 80|AI8G BoUBNGLIY
= 200°LEE juswiasinquiay s|eusie|y snoplezeH
G/) 09 Gll 051 Gl 100'LEE spoday ail4
- Z00°0£¢E lapun Jamelq yseg - HA
5 9€1'2 676 100°0€E JaAQ Jamelq yseg - HA
- 59 270628 [leqaseg
005'e 00%'9 00S'¢ 090'9 005'¢ 600'62¢ aseajay Mo - 8dljod
5 800°6Z¢ Bujures) sdi|
000°} 0 000'} 000'} 100'62¢ Buutes | suueally
000'GZL 000'GZ} 000'GL} 900'62€ sjiulied JyblemianQ/pazisienQ
000°0S eeeTl 000'0S ShL'LL 00005 50062 $8ul{ 89]|0d Snoaue|[dsI
008y 0002 00§t 005’} 005t #0062 saul4 juswpunodu| ainziag
096'¢ 096'¢ GLL 200°62¢ spun4 pajiapo4
000'S oLp'e 000G 0/6'C 000G 100'62¢ spoday 8ljod
VZ:L) £202/S/L

|esodoid jobpng |enjoy |esodoid Jebpng |enjoy jebpng Jaquinp L

€202 [euld [udy QLA 7202 [udy aLA 1202 Junoddy aNUBA3Y

7202

MYVYd ALISYIAINN 40 3OVTIIA



861'L/8°C) 16L'7L0'TL 86128021 LZ'erL'TL 686'22Z'V1 anuaAey pun4 [eJauag [ejo
Lzz'zzl 858'8.LL°1 122'z2L 11£'986'L 8GE'16L') anuaAdy JayjQ [ejoL
G18's G18'g Gla's XXX BRE 188 8nuaAal paleys - 9sInoY J|o9) OsIN
- 600°66€ souelep Buuoz -osiy
- £70'865 G6L'6 100°66€ spoalold [e108ds - snusAsy “osI|
- $00'66¢ $994 %294Q 4SN
. £00'66€ saido)
- Z00'66¢ abejsod
- #00'¢ 000000} 82L'v61'L L00'66¢ sea suonoadsu| [epedg/eed Joedull
000'06 86T 00006 €65 vy 00006 000°66€ anuaAsy SNOBUE||OS|
- 86£'80¢€ 100°'96€ Juel9 QINQD
- 000°96¢ ayeT auld-sjuein
ver'z) Zys'LL vev'el 'S G/Z 900'G6¢ spun4 7| - 1salayu|
- Gl Z00°G6E sBuineg diysiejoyas- jsausjy|
916y 160') 918"y 86zZ'L Gl 100°G6E yueg 1sal8iu|
- 000°98¢ mmwcqum_ pasinguiiay
LZ:L) £202/5/) )
|esodo.d j96png |enjoy |esodold 186png |enjoy 18bpng JaquinN 3l
£202 [euid Judy QLA z20Z [udy QLA 1202 Juno2dy anuaAay
7207 1202

MYVd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



520°L61 956'081 520'161 90415} 5z0'c8) [Ejo] juewedag
00£'LS 168'2L 00¢'LS 62y'92 008'9y sa)ddng ¥ jeLszep
- 692 000}y awdinb3 [elsuan-aseyoind
- 000619 sualieay alignd
00€'S 854S 00g's 00e'y L00°HL9 jenei) g Buujel| ‘Bunesiy ‘8oudiajuoD- XIS sejsn |
00€'s 960's 00E's 00E't 900'L19 1eael] g Buiutes] ‘Bunesy ‘@oussajuod- aAlq 8sjsnil
00g's 09 00g's 00y 500119 jenel] 9 Buuiel) ‘Bunaspy ‘saussajuc)- Ino4 asjsni|
00€'s 6.} 00g's 00y $00°11L9 |oAel] R Buuiel] ‘Bunasy ‘aousiejuo)- eaiy as)sni|
00€'s 1$9'c 00g's 00E'y £00°L1L0 [oAei % Bujutes| ‘Buyasyy ‘eouasejueg-om| asjsni|
00e's 168 0og's 00e'y 200°LL9 [onel L % Buutel) ‘Buijss|y ‘sauslajuoy- auQ 8ajsniL
00Z'6 pLL'EL 00Z'6 002'L L00°L19 |eAel] g Buuiel) ‘Buiiesyy ‘eousiajuo)- JoAepy
008"} 818 00g'L 00€'} 000149 (uoisery) Bujuies] pue asuasajuo) ‘Gunssiy
- 000°£09 aouBMO|ly ojnY
0059 08r'G 00s'9 0E0's 005'T 000°L09 suoljealignd ‘suopdiasgng ‘seng
- 819 8.6t 000185 SNoaue|sasIy
0007 Giz'el 0002 LEE'S) 005"} €208 puejyinog oBy) /sweibold [epads
- z6r'9 L00°}48 s|eaysa4 abefip
- 900°€9S [BOIPA - JUBLIASINGWISY
= erL'e erL'z S00'ESS Jay)Q - aoueInsuy|
- 100°ESS [endsoH dnotg - acuelnsu|
- 000'8 100°185 51507 JualwAojdwaun - aouelnsy|
00§ 182"} 00§ Le 008 000°h48 sa||ddng 8210
N 86 000°605 IO ‘auljoseg
= 9el 100°651 gouBUBJUIBI-ILDA
005'0L 601'8 005'9L 169'8 0002} syyjauag obujid
= 100°€5S aaueinsu| dnolg
000'€ 1E5') 000't 8v9'L 000'2 100'%06 alealpa
00004 2169 00004 BY0'L 000's 000'%06 suopnguuog Jeko|dw3 Aunosg [enog
005'e 005'€ 000's 000°€06 suopnquuog safojdws - |
52z'62) 866'S0} 522'62) 086'GLI szevzl Sa9lAlag [eu0SIad
00004 6666 0000} 00004 0000} 000508 Jeinseal | abellip
A 572’8l £86'L GZZ's) 000'%08 108 104 Uoisel sAynoexy
0009 000'9 0009 000°€08 Jauoissiwwey Jonbr
000'sL 000°0. 000'sL 00022 000'¢L 000208 sabep) ssajsni| jo pJeog
00002 666'52 00002 866'5Z 00002 000108 iofen
|esodoud jabpng |enjoy |esodoud 1abpng lenjoy 1abpng Jaquiny apll
£207 [euld 1udy QLA ze0e [dy Q1A 1202 Junoooy ainjipuadxa
zz02 34114

(100) preog g Jofey :juawpedag
pung

MHVd ALISHYIAINN 40 FOVTTIA



196'9 £v8'eT 06022 198'¢y 90L'L1 ySS° Ly 95y [ejo Juswipiedaq
829's 8£9°'¢ 8.g's 00L's - 6LL°C 0009 sajjddng 3 sjelajely
260's 280 Z€0's 00€'Y 6£S'T 00Z's 000°}19 Buuies| pue sousiajuo) ‘Buljes|y
- 000°£09 80UBMO||Y 0JNYy
0Ll 0LL 0l 005 082 005 000°109 suolealgng ‘suonduasgng ‘sang
961 96% GeZ 00 00g 00€ 00011 sej/ddng 82yj0
881'8 0.0°2 816G 209'¢ 620y 0L0°L 209°'¢ sjyeusg abuli{
005'G vZL'e 965"t 009'Z 790'c 168G 009°Z 100°€GS aoueInsu| dnolg)
0l 981 981 061 sl Zie 061 100706 leoIpaly
8/1'z 96/ 96/ Z18 161 baL') Z\8 000706 Aunosg [el00g
(0) 96 000°€06 suonnquiuoy Jekojdw3-JY |
7£1'GE peL'cl pel'cl 591G 190'¢) GZb'LE $58'vE 89JAI88 [eUOSIad
00022 G901z #90'12 ¥62'0Z 200'%08 (80110 a0 aull| z/1) Aesiosg
veL'L veL'l veL'l 0012 096 G66 00L'Z 100708 wialg abeyiip Aindsq
0002} 0002} 0002} 0001 L0121 99¢'6 00024 000'%08 wal0 abejin
[esodoud jobpng |esodoid jabpng |enjoy Jebpng |emoy lenjoy 1ebpng JaquinnN aplL
£20Z [euld 7202 judy @LA 1202 Judy @LA [udy QLA 0202 JUN022Y ainyipuadx3
z20z 1202 0202

(zoo) n41 abejliA
(001) pun4 [esausg

Wi9|9 Juswpedaq
pund

MHVd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



00€'s9Y 0L9°L0¥ 00€'soy 5260 oog'0Le [ejo) juswipedaq
00€'59¥ 0,9°L0¥ 00£'s9¥ SyZ'60¥ 00£°0.¢ S8JJAJ3g [enjoeljuog
00062 000'52 000'6e ZloLys $894 Uone|ay Jogen
00001 0000} 00001 0L0°L¥S 894 uopeyjoben uolun
: 600'L¥S 894 Ja0lYjQ uonealpnipy
00¢ 000G 00€ 00€ L00°L¥S 884 JaylQ Aeuiony
000'S ¢le 000'S 17X 000'S G00'LYS 894 U0ledlIpo]
000'G2 00008 000'G2 000°0¢€ 000'0€ 200°'Lys 994 Aaulopy Bupnossold
000°00% g6e'2LE 000°'00% 0.6'8.€ 000°'00€ L00'LYS 804 Aauiopy abejiA
- L lemoy - ssquiny o]
|esodoud jebpng judy aLA |esodold 1e6png judy QLA j1ebpng junosoy ainyipuadx3
€202 leuld 2z0e ezoe (¥4 114 1202
(£00) yuewpedaqg me Me Juswpedag

(001) pund [eseuss

:pung

MHVd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



00299 L0S°LE 00L'vS 5626 025'sZ [ejo] juswpiedaq
00Z'99 L0S'LE 00L'vS 66268 025'sZ 82/MIag [eNjoRjU0D
002"y 0v2'} 002'y £1e'6 0002 600'659 sasuadx3 - UOISSIWWOY d %} 4
000G} 08¢l 000G} rarads 0252} 100'689 Buyse] - uoissIWWOD 4 4
- 900559 ufes| |dw3 maN - UoISsILUWO) d @ 4
- 8rv'e §00'659 Uled] - uoIsSIWWOD 4 %9 4
00§ 00S 005 £00°59 §894 - UOISSILUWOD d %
0052 00§'C 0052 200°559 80|A8g [efa] - UOISSIUWOD d B 4
‘ 100'659 BuisipeApy - UOISSIWWOD d 8 4
- 000219 JuswesInquiey uoiin /uolieanp3
000'Z 192°¢ 000'2 0002 000'119 ( 494 )Bulutel] pue ‘souaisjuo) ‘Bunesiy
- 000°109 uojjealjgnd ‘suopduosgng ‘sang
2 00%'s 000'185 SNOAUE|[2ISI|A|
- £e0'L.AS UOISSIWWOY Ue|d
- LE0'LLS diysiauied uonepodsuel |
® 0€0'LLS poddng peyejey Bugesyy dnoi9
000'} 000'} 00§ 620°1.S 89JIUWIOY UBZHID Joluss "d'N
0008} 0002} 005'9 005 820°L.S sweliBold YnoA/sinoog [i9ykog
) 920148 $18]0/\ UBWOpA Jo anbeaT
0008} 0008l ¥20'14S sjueA7 [eroadg
i A4 YA Req Bury Jayn upepy
- 9916 0¢L's £00'145 sdiys.ejoydg - weibold [eradsg
. 0007 0002 L00'LLS SPOOA y8au uioy] - weiboid [eeds
|esodo.d 3ebpng |enjay |esodold 3e6png |enjoy 1ebpng JaquinN L
£202 |euld [udy QLA (44114 Judy QLA 1202 junoay aimipuadx3
7202 1202
(#00) suoissiWwWOoY) P SBYPIWWOY uswinedag
(001) pun4 |eseusg :pung

MAVd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



000'SE ZpL'sl 000°cE 88101 000'SE sojjddng g sjerajely
00062 118"/ 000'GZ $00°9 000'6Z 000'L 12 sa||ddng alemyjos Jeindwo)
000'8 698"/ 000'8 ¥8L'y 000'8 000°L 18 sel/ddng 80110
06£'9L2 196681 000561 121212 000'50Z sjyyeuag abuli{
75C'yL 6529/ 000'G9 €641l 000'G. 100°€8S 8ouelnsu| dnolg
6.7'91 66504 000'S) L9y'L 000'G} L00'706 %G| 8182IPAN
2€'95 690Gy 000'0S Z06'LE 00005 000406 9%Z'9 Ajlnosg |eI100g
GEE'69 £01'8G 00069 1/6'08 000'G9 000°€06 %Gz ¥ suonnguuo) sakoldw -4
#0Z' 192 786'0¢L ¥82'659 795'¢28 9zZ'L¥9 89JAI8G [eUOSIdd
- XXX sasealou| Alejeg
0009 098'} 0009 09¢ 0009 BWILBAQ
000'y 0542 000y L't 000'y 00028 fynebuo
omm_oo_. Emqu_m_;mn_ J|Wwou093 Jo J0308lig
009'L . (awn-ped) jooyos Jeyy % alojeg
90£'8e Gev'Le 90£'8¢ GGG/ Josivadng [00ydg Jayy B aiojeg
091'}. 0cr'L. 09112 09169 J0j0811Q suojiej@y Ajunwuwio)
006'G9 85999 006'G9 00609 Jsljeloadg juswiabebus Ajunwwo) B uojesUNWWY
£2.'G6 662’86 £21'S6 £21'96 01£'¢6 Jsi[eloads ||
005'%9 87969 00579 251'9. GeZ'e9 1sileiads s|jqensioay % ojqefed
000'G8 00068 LI£'16 0£2'¢8 "UILIpY 840
668'LY 660 668'Ly 06€'8E 069'9% 808°908 uoldaoaypseq juold
c 98260} £00'708 JuejuNoody e)g - Aiejeg
9l¥' Ly 868°L/ 9./¥'Ly 0¥S'79 YLy 20008 1029]100
00022 00022 81£'9¢ G90°1Z (30wo juol) swit /) )Aejloag
- 000°¢ce8 snuog aAljuadu|
4 100608 JBJUM JuBlD
- 000726 Jabeueyy 82Jn0say UewnH
- 02105 000808 JuBjSISSY SAlRLSIUILPY
] 210908 Sl JuslulaA0g) O J0jo8lIg
0Ze'LLL #5891 1 0zZe'LLL 00S°L}1 G09'80L 000908 loBeueyy sbefin
jesodouid }abpng jenjay |esodoid Jebpng |enjay 1abpng Jaquinp L

£202 |euld Judy LA 7202 ludy aLA 1202 Junoday ainjipuadx3

7207 1202

(500) 1oBeuely 3be(|IA
(001) pun esausg

JaBeuepy :juswpedaq
:pun4

MVd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTTIA



765'€90°} 665'G86 78216 Z19'65. 9z.'1¢6 [ejoy juswipedsq
000'Ly 80¢'6Y 000°Ly yEL'EL 00525 Sa9JAlag [eN)IBHUCD
- 9816 100°18S fousbunuo)
i y8l 000°185 SNOALE|[2SI
- 110159 JuswAojdwg Jewwng
0000} 08T 0000} orr'e 00002 ¢l0°GLS Sjuej|nsuc)
- 0LL} £00'6.8 swelBold - $)S07) [enjoeRuo)
- L 200°6.8 A3 |e108dS - §}S0Q) [ENjOBUOD
000°L1 22z'8) 000°2L 936 000°'Ll 000°L1L9 Bulures pue ‘eousiajuo) ‘Bunesiy
i 000°£09 80UBMO|Y OINY
00004 8.6 000°0} 00001 0007109 uoijealjgnd ‘suoiduosgng ‘sang
0009 L¥8°0L 0009 8ee'0l 005} 900°€SS [ealps}y Juswesinquliey
) G00'€8S JayyQ - @oueInsu|
- £00°€5G Aipqer [esauag) - soueInsu|
- L00°1SS g3Q| - 8ouBINsy|
§ 0. £00°/25 siweJBold - sa)ddng
. ¢ee 200°.2S swelBoid [ewads - saddng
- 8e0°r 100° 28 oja|uy - selddng
e 962°t 000°G05 IO ‘aujoseD
- G00'10S yuswdinb3 800 [EIUSY
000t 0007 000t 100°6SY soueusjUIBl\ SJ2IUBA



) 2007099 SOAIJUSIU| UofEXBUUY
i 910159 weiboid Q39
- 6LE'L LL0'LS9 JuslAojdws Jswwng
i 100°L29 uoniubooay sakojdwy
00°000'2 816t 0002 £69°C 0002 000°€L9 BuisieApy ‘sedljoN (ebaT
- 12Le 000'119 Bujuies| ‘sousiajuog ‘Bunealy
- G¢8 GzZ8 000109 suonealgnd ‘uonduosgng ‘seng
- 000°06S ewealBy Juswdojarepay
00°000'G2S 00€0} 000625 888'cl| 000°00S 100189 sjualliajes sjng MeT - SNOSUE|[90SI
000006 vL1'LE6 0006 BYY'86¢ 000'6 000189 SNoaue|[3siiy
00°000'GL} 969'9¢¢ 000'GLL ore'807 000054 LI0'GLS JoejUOD BpISINQ - [BNjOBJUOD
007005’} 0996 00S'} 86Z'8 005"l FALIRTAY Jay)Q - 1s0J [enjoejuO]
# LE0' LS 80IAJ8S UoljeHodsuUBl | 92ed
- £00°/86 sjuswpedy - aoinuag [esodsiq
- Z00° /85 SOpuo) - 8JIAJAS [esodsig
00°08¥ 0sy 0S¥ 100" LSS I8j0] - 89|AIag [ESOdsIQ
00°005'8 6699 0058 ZLY'6 0068 000°259 8olMlag [esodsiQ
00005'6 0056 005’6 100'955 80lAleg Jaulayul - AN
00°005°S 005G 00S'G ¥00°95S
00°000°€6 PEe LY L 000'¢6 v6LLLL 00008 £00°955
000056 005'6 961°¢ 005’6 £00'645
- 100658 o083 - sallAN
00°000°661 62622 00069 ELL'EY 000°0% L00°LSS §1s00) juatuAojdwaup - BoUBINSU|
00'000'299 LPEQrE 000'2€S 168'6.G 000°05G £00°€SS Aylger [eJsusg - 8duelnsuy|
- 200°EyS aAy 018919 - Buussuibug
% 8rEe6Y 92029 000°€¥S 51507 - Bunsauibug
00°000°08¥ I8 AR 000°08% 000°08Y 100°€SS 8ouelnsu| dnol
005°9} 12671 005'9) 729'71 000'8 sajjddng % |eLiajely
= 958 L00°L LS asuadx3 QINOD
00°000°0} £0€' 000°0} 1956 000 000-44§ sal/ddng 200
00°005'9 8196 0059 661V 000'¢ 000-£09 abeysod
£ 8 G00-10S uawdinb3 22140 [ejusy
= - 200-GS¥ Juawdinbg 8210 - 8oUBUBIUIRI
) - 100-G5¥ S8[0IYys/ - S0UBUBIUIE
[esodoud 1ebpng |enjoy jesodoud jabpng lenjay 18bpng Jaquiny ET
€202 Jeuld ludy LA 44114 Judy alA (Y414 Junoaay ainjipuadx3
(44114 120z

uonedadQ |elauag ;Juswyedag
(010) :pung

M¥Vd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTTIA



0S7'S79°C 16€'19.°T 0Sy'eSH'e 8098917 pra'vSL L [ejo juawpiedsq
056'829'¢ 98h'76L'T 096'9EH'E 986'€S1'T pp9'opL'L S89JAISS [ENJOBIIUOD
00°000'88Y 000955 vrZ'601'| 00S'L26 £002'2002'8661 SyuswAed puog
- 096'971'2 082116 pund [jideD o} Jajsued ]
00000°00L 199822 000°00. 000229 022’116 JuswasiBBy Buipun4 8sInog J09 ed Alsiaaun
" 000'996'} 20066 ueo A 4L

- L00'GER JuswAed ueo uonedianuy xe|
0000069 9159 00069 112’8 0059 000°5¢6 sjsni| ‘syueq - sed4
00°000'002 000002 000°L¥L uswdinb3 |eJsuss) - 8seydINd
|esodo.d j9bpng |enjay |esodoud 1abpng [enjoy 1ebpng JaquinN L
£202 [eutd Iudy aLA 7202 |udy QLA 1202 Junoddy ainjjpuadx3

2202 1202

uonesadQ [elauag :juswpedsq
(010) :pund

WYyvd ALISYIAINN 40 3OVTIIA



000°0S . 000'05 . 000°L€ sa||ddng g [enaje
000'} 000} 000} 000°}1G sal|ddng 8210
5 000'GLS uopIuUNUILY
- LOO'SLS uawweoe|day uodesp)
- 000'60S 0 ‘auljose9
- £00°€08 §1S00 J8U)Q - UojuN
000} 000} 000} 100°€0S 8OUBMO[Y/ LLUOJUN
. 100°105 seuoyd (189 - [ejuay
. 100'L0S Juswdinb3 [esausg - [EJUSY
000G} 000G} 0008 G00'SSY Juawdinb3 esauag - SdUBUAJUIEH
000'G1 000'GL 0000} 006Gy dinb3 uopeoIuNWWOY - B0UBUSJUEN
000'0L 000°0L 0000} £00'GSY Juswdinb3 [essusg) - sduBUBIUE
0009 0009 000'G Z00°55Y Juswdinb3 oo - oueUSIUIel
0002 0002 0002 100°GSY $9[0Iya - BoUBUSJUIBN
187'099 1£0'€T 187'099 26°0€ 187'€L9 sjyauag abulig
0002} 1£0'€T 0002} 26'0¢ 000°L} 100°€SS soueunsu| dnoi9
- 100406 aueolpay
- 000'706 Anoag [e1og
3 000°¢} 100°€06 d31S/4dNI
18Y'EV9 18Y'EV9 18¥'ev9 000'€06 suopnqujueg Jakojdws - uoisuad
000'92 L0Z's5) 000'9Z} 9LLLy) 000'9Z} 99]A19g |euOSlad
- XXOXXXX sasealou| Alejeg
» 000°0¥8 BUWILBAQ
000} 000t 000} 000'} 000°} 000218 Aynabuo
s 100808 Krejaroag jdaq
- 100'Z28 (aApoeul) Japuewwo)
- 16G'19 000228 je1y0 Aindaq
. 000°€28 jay0 Aindeg
000'6Z 102751 00062} GZ1'6. 0006z} 000208 a0ljod 0 JaIyd
|esodold Jebpng |enjay |esodoud jebpng |enjay 1ebpng laquinp |

€20 leuld Iudy QLA [£4\[4 iudy QLA 1202 Junoaay anyipuadx3

7202 1202

ulpy a91jod:uawpedsq
(0z) :pun4

MyVd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



186'¢66 626°9vY 186€60'} 6LL'v6E 187°680°L [ejoL uoisialg
008°,82Z 589892 005'252 6¢1'222 000'c5Z S9JIAlag [enjoeljuo)
- 000' L2 Juawdinb3 [esauag) - aseyaind
- 000 L L. b3 dwoq) g a1emyos - aseyaind
- 000'604 Juswdinb3 8210 - 8seyaind
- 100619 |8y "qnd - Buialjod Anunwwiod
000'G Ll 000'G 000'S 000119 Bujujes| ‘souaisjuo) ‘bunesy
000} 000} 000} 000°109 uofealignd ‘uoiduosgng ‘senq
000G 000'S 000 000°18S snoaue||aosiiy
000°0€2 1G0°292 000°0£2 165'8LC 000'0€2 L00°G.9 |Q [esua) - 1807 [enjoejuo]
000°0} 0000} 0002 900'G.8 ISW - 1809 [enjoeu0)
0052 0052 0052 #00°555 1o - AN
000°¢ LIS} 000°¢ 8ys'e 000°¢ 200'94S se9 - Aynn
000°} 000} 005 900°€4S [edIpa\ Juswasinquisy
- S00'ESS JayjQ - #ouelnsy|
- 100°LSS S3QI - soueInsy|
- auoyde|a - sallN
|esodoid 396png [enjoy |esodoid 396png [emay 1ebpng Jagunp BT

£207 [eutd |udy @LA 7202 [udy QLA 1202 Junoday ainjipuadx3

(44114 1202 :

ulwpy a9ljod:uawpedsg
(0Z) :pund

MVd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



00¥'c6) 918'8. 007'c61 0L2'sze 005'S6 sej/ddng % sjeLajej
0000} 0000} Leg’l 0008 000°G1LS uoniunwiwy - seljddng |eroadg
- L00'SLS Juswaoe|day ucdeapy
0008} 160 000'8) 4 000°LLG sa|/ddng 800
J 000°G0S IO ‘auljose
000'G 2907 000's 6719 £00°€0G 1509 JayiQ wiojiun
0008} 29062 0008} GL1'ZL 0002 L00°€0S 8OUBMO||Y WOjUN
000'8} 0008} (1] 0008} 00109 dinb3 uojeaiunWWo) - [ejusy
000'S¢ 95162 000'GE 028'cL 000'¢} G00'GSY Juswdinb3 [eJsuss) - soueUBUlR|
00001 Gge 0000} G80'sl 005'9 $00°SGY Juswdinb3 uopedIUNWWOY - BoUBUBIUIB
0002 Gee’t 000'2 G/8 000'2 £00'5SY dinb3 Jeyndwoy - soueUSjUlR)
00%'2 82 00¥'2 11¥'2 000'} 200°SGY Jualdinb3 801y - soUBUSUIE
000'G. £6£'6T 000'S. 8EY'ZLL 0000 100G S8J0IYBA - BOUBUBUIBY
118°9%¢ £95'822 118'97¢ 6ZLLEY 659'722 sjiyeuag aburi4
000°0£€ 98122 00008 0LL'92Z¥ 88107 100°€SS aoueinsu| dnoig
11891 192 118'9) 1G6 11891 100'¥06 8.1ea|pajy
- 9Lt 890'y 000'+06 Ayunosg [e1oog
B 000°€06 suonnquiuog sakojdwz - 4|
672'L2Z') bZL'eLE’) 67Z'L2Z') 96525’ ) 819°70¥'} 9IJAIBS [BUOSIS]
0000} 000'0} 0000} 000Z¥8 AjabuoT
6¥72'€0Z £51'€9L 672202 989'/¢1 00001 000°0¥8 BWINAAQ
000'0Z 000'0Z 626'LL 000°0¢ 000818 pieng) Buissoi)/siealQ 891j0d aullj-Hed
) 000°.18 spJeng) Buissoln
- 08Z't1 000918 [ouuosiad swil-ed
000'006 689'198 000'006 65178 00068 000°G18 $180}Jj0 89lj0d
000'v6 662262 000't6 £29'29% 8/9'/6G¢ 100718 Jueablag
|esodoid }ebpng |enjoy |esodoud }ebpng |enjoy 1ebpng Jaquinp ETT

€Z02 leuld |udy QLA 44114 Iudy QLA 1202 junoddy ainypuadx3

2202 1202

|odjed 891|104 :Juswpedaq
(12) :pung



025'596'} 60V LLL) 025'596'L 1G16£€°T 1£9'118°) [e30] UOISIAIQ
000861 80£'06 000°861 919'92Z 000651 $89JAJ9S |ENJORLUOD
5 Z10'199 sjeped Yo - sweiboud
00005 00008 0bL'8S) 00005 900'L¥. $9J0Iy8 - 9SeYaINd
00052 1097 00062 199'L 00062 000°L¥. Juswdinb3 [eJsusg) - 8seydingd
000} 000°€} ¥59'e 000'ZL Z00' VL dinb3 uojjesjunwwo) - 8seydingd
8 000219 JuswiesINquIISY UOlin]/uoleInp3
000'} 6¥L 000'} GLo'l 000°L19 Bulurel] ‘sousisjuog ‘Buesiy
000'L 818l 000'L 695'L 000't 000609 Buiooyog - Buiutes |
000'S Gee’L 000'G 01z'y 000'G 000°109 uonealgnd ‘uonduosgng ‘seng
- 1166 A 000°18S Snoaue[aos|y
- G00'¢sS JayjQ - adueInsuy|
- £00°€SS fyger essusg - sduBINSU|
" 200'€GS QEoU SISNIOAN - aoueInsuj
) 100°15S §3Q| - ouEINsy|
0002 00§ 0002 08 000°G 900°€45 [ealpa|y Juswasinquiiey
000'0S 71129 000'0S 876 000'0S FANRTS 18y}Q - 10 [enjoeuo)
000'S 000'S clo'l L00°L9S Juswipunodu| - [0Ju0Y [euluy
000°0F 000'0F 000'y 100655 asuadx3 [eoIpayy sesulelaq
- 000655 107 uopusleQ

£00°65S

auoydaya - SalIN



00£'0L gLL') 00£°01 19 00£'0} sajjddng g [eliajely
- 081 000°218 suonebiseAu| - salddng [eioads
000'¢ 000'¢ 000°¢ 000415 sal|ddng 8940
005 005 00§ #00°10G dinb3 uoneauNWIWo) - [EjuaY
- £00°€05 1500 J8yjQ wiojun
008 008'L 008'} 100°€0G 80UBMO|lY WIOHUN
& #00°GSY EmEa_gcm_ uonesiunwiwog - adueusjuleiy
L ceg G00'GSYy EmEa_zcw |eJauac) - sdUBUBJUIE
- ¥00°'SSY dinbg seyndwon) - souBUBIUEB
- Z00°'SSY Juawdinbg s - souBUBIUIRIY
000'G 000'G 19} 000's L00°GSY SOjOIy8A - 8ouBUBIUIBN
971Z) 5¥8'8Z a1zl 19812 o1zl syyeusg abuli4
000°0} 688z 0000} 198'/2 000°04 100°€SS soueinsu| dnoio
9Lz L'z L'z 100406 8IBaIPa
) 000106 Anoag [eog
- 000°€06 suonnquue) Jekojdw - SN
000'81 005022 000'58) ££1'912 000'791 99JAIBS [eUOSIDd
000Gl 050'%2 000Gl 06'v2 000°0+8 BWILBAQ
00001 7£2'96 00004} 186'/6 000'¥9} 000618 lojebnsaay|
® 9/2'86 £69'¢6 100718 jueableg
|esodoud jebpng |enjoy |esodoud }abpng |enjoy 1abpng JaquinN L

£20Z leuld Indy QLA 7207 [udy LA 1202 Junoddy ainjjpuadx3

7202 1202

1S9AU| 891]0d :juswpedaq
(zg) :pung

MYVd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



wr'LLT 816152 r'LLz S0E'Yve ory'06lL [eJOL UOISIAIQ
000'y 098 000y 0S1 000'7 $39jAl8g [enjaeiuoy
N sjepeD YinoA - sweiboud
- S8J01YaA - 8sEYaINg
) dinb3 uonesluUNWWOY - 8seyaing
0007 098 000y 000y 000'L¥2 Juswdinb3 [eJauss) - 8seyaIngd
i 100619 Buialjod Aunwwiog
) 000CL9 JusWBsINGuIsy uoning /uoiieanp3
) 000°L19 Buiuies| ‘eoualsjuol) ‘Bunesy
) 000609 Buijooyos - Buutes |
i 000°109 uonealigngd ‘uonduosgns ‘seng
) Snoaue||aasiy
) Ajfiqer [eJauas) - adueInsu|
) dwo? SJa)Iop - soueInsy|
) g3Q) - saueInsy|
) £00'64S auoydaja - salN
) 0sL 900°€SS [BOIPAJ JUBWSSINGLISY
B 1BYI0 - 1507 |enjoeuOD
) Juswpunodul| - [0AU0D [BUIUY
) asuadx3 |eolpa sesuiela(
. 1507 uojuslaQ
) G00'€S5 JayQ - 8ouelnsuy|
[esodoud jeBpng [enjoy |esodold Jobpng [emjay 1abpng JaquinN ET

€202 [euld judy QLA 44114 ludy aLA 1202 junoaay ainypuadxy

2e0Z lcoz

1S8AU| 821j0d ‘Juawpedaq
(zz) :pund

WHVd ALISYIAINN 40 3OVTIIA



178'72¢'e 1186957 Lye'Tey'e Zro'lsL'e yao‘zie's [ejoL pueis juswpedaq
006'151 129'651 006151 L08'ZLL 00€'¥S1 [eJOL UOISIAIQ
008 052 008 - 008 S8dIAlag [enjoeljuo)
- G00'€GS 1ay)Q0 - 8aUBINSU|
008 05 008 008 900'€95 [BOIPSA JuBWBsINgUWiay
- FANRTAY JayiQ - 1800 [enjoeuog
- 900649 IS -1800 [enjoeljuo
# £00'699 auoydala - saiin
000} - 000} - 00, saljddng % sjeusjely
z 000°L1LG salddng 800
- 500°10S dinb3 800 - [E}USY
000 000} 004 £00°€09 1800 J8Y1Q wiojun
- #00'85Y Juswdinbg uonEIIUNWLLOY) - UBUBIUIBI
- Z00'SSY Jawdinb3 82y - souUBUBJUIE
001'8¢ 08928 001°8¢ 0LL'sy 009'}Ly sjyyauag abuiig
005'8) L69°Ly 005°8) £e5'ee 00022 L00'ESS gouelnsu| dnolo
00L'} 89%°L 004 891} 004} 100706 8IBJIPa
006'9 1129 0069 295'L 0069 000°'¥06 fyunoag [erog
000°}} A 000} } ove's 000°}} 000°€06 suopnqruog Jekojdw3 -S4
000ZLL 169°'L0L 00021 169'v2) 00S°'LLL 8JJJag [euoslad
0007 voLL 000 0002 000°0¥8 awIeAQ
2 000°118 8D
000041 /85004 000°0L} 169'v21 005601 200808 (Z)W8]0 sp1003y HNoY
- 000°028
|esodoud Jabpng [enjoy [esodoud 1aBpng |enmjoy }ebpng Jaquinn apy
£202 leuld ludy QLA 720z [udv QLA 1202 Junoaay ainyipuadx3
[4AIT4 1202

uoiealuNwWWos) asljod :Juswpedag
(v2) :pung

MAVd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



#70'pe0‘l 596°L61 #h0'pe0°L 0vs‘c6l 015'c66 [ejo juswpiedsq
00028 £0£°29 000'28 08£'65 005'€S 83IAIBS [ENJIENUOD
005'z 008z 000'¢ 000'L¥L Juswdinb3 [elauag - aseyaing
000's 000'G 020y 000'G 000°LbL uawdinb3 [eJeuag - aseyaind
000'} 000'} 005"} 000°60. sJapenD B B0lQ - 8seyaind
008 Lib 00§ 000'} 000°41L9 Bujures) ‘sousiajuo) ‘Buiesiy
000's 000'G 000'9 000609 uoneanp3 Buinupuog/Buiues|
000'8 009°9 000'8 0SL'} 000'Z 000109 seng diysiaquisy [enuuy Sy gV I
. 000°18S SNoaue||aos||A
- G00'eqs 18U]Q soueInsu|
- 000255 sia)ybuailq 1o} wnjwald 8yl
- 900°€55 [e2lpay Juswasinguiay
000'9 985'09 000'69 0Lg'vS 000'0¢€ L00°6.S $994 Yojedsiq | 6- 1800 [enjoejuo)
00051 58571 000'G) 99'y 008'v) sejddng 9 jeLiajepy
00$ 00§ 00¢ 000618 olydelbojoud - selddng
000} G/9 000 000°} 000°€18 alempleH [eieusg - sa)|ddng
0002 0002 0002 000215 saljddng uonuaAsld all4
000} 8¢ 000°L e 000°1 000116 salddng 8a0
0007 0007 0002 000'2 0002 L00°€05 8OUBMO]lY Wojiun
000°} 000°} 000°} G00'SSY juswdinb3 SNF/3¥14- @ouEsjuiB
000°} 000°} 000°L ¥00°S5Y SUONBOIUNWIWIOY- BOUBSJUIB
000°} 000°} 000°L £00°5G¥ solu018|3 B slendwo)- BouEsjUB
005'} 0687 005'} 00S't Z00°58¥ Juswdinb3 salyQ - souBUSUIEI
000'% £86°9 000y L¥'T 000'y L00°GSY S3J0IYaA - S0UBUBJUIBN
pr0'ELL 8rz', pr0'eLL 928'61 yr0'slL syyeuag abupi4
000'€} 8rz'/ 000} 928'61 000'€} 100°€SS soueinsu| dnouo
p#0'00L #70'00. #70'004 suopnquiuog Jakojdw - uoisuad
000'6LZ 628'0LL 000612 11960} 991212 99JAI9g [BUOSId]
- 000°0¥8 8LILBAQ
0002 000'2 000} 000'2 000'Z+8 fynebuo
000'204 628°011 0000} 11980} G67'Z01 000628 Jay9 au4 Aindeg
000'0LL 000'0L4 129101 000°£08 JEVR TR
|esodoid }abpng |enjoy |esodoid j1abpng |enjoy jebpng JaquinN apul

£20Z |euld |11dy QLA 27202 Iudy LA 1202 junoday ainyipuadx3

z20Z 1202

ulwpy a4 juswipedaq
0£0 :pun4

Mdvd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



0SZ'7LL 259'6F 05211 0v1°19 051'6Z1 saljddng 1 |eLajel
000'¢ 603 000'¢ 0002 000°€1S 8|00] |[ewg ‘sajiddng aiempiey
000'} 061 000'} 000} 1001 1S sa||ddng uonebnsaau| aul4
005 ele] 00S ZL) 005 000°L1G se|/ddng 80W0
0052 9€0'2 005'2 196 000's £00°€05 J8y)0- wioyun
000°0€ 9ve'e 000'0€ £12'01 000'E 200°€05 (3dd) Jwawdinb3 sApo8j0Id [EUOSIY
052'vL 000zl 08Z'71 05.'6 0SZ'71 L00°€0G [enjoRLUOY - BOUBMOIJY LLOJIUN
00004 918's 0000} 904°¢ 0000} G00'SSY Juswdinb3 |essuas) - soUBUBIUIBI
0008 G6.'7 000'8 000'8 #00°9G¥ b3 uopeauNWWoY - sduBUBIUIBH
000°¢ 606 000'c 806'C 000'¢ £00°ShY soju0J08|3 % sJepndwoy - eduBUBIUIEY
0002k G88'L1 000z} 20L'e 000'Z1 200°GS¥ siapenp g 80lJQ - 8OUBUBJUIBH
000°0¢ el 000'0¢ 299'62 000'GE 100G S8|oIyBA - SoUBUBIUIBI
000691 7ZL'v9g 000'691 500'65¢ 000'591 syyouag aburi4
000691 72L'v9¢ 000'69} 627'95E 000'69L 100°€8S souelnsu| dnoig
- 887 L0006 a1BaIpa

- 8802 000706 fyinosg [eoog
G0£'995°L 8.0°116') 50£'995'} 9gp'196'L 6.8'7h'L d0JMIBS |BUOSIad
0S.'}L 0211 zes'yl 05221 000'Z¥8 Ajinebuo
" 000°0S - 900°0%8 Kiejeg uonesuaduwio) s1e}Iop
00005 GIY'SL¢E 00005 GP6'LLE 000'0L 000°0%8 BWIHeAQ
R 5 000'6Z8 sigyyblalq *0'0'd
G66'95Y 699°201 G66'95Y 985'19) G16'04Z L0028 () o1paweled nar]
095°2¥0'} ¥£6°'L0%') 095'2¥0'L eer'ely'l #G1'160'1 000'%28 (¥1) olpaweled tejybiid
|esodoud 1ebpng |enjay |esodo.d jabpng |enjoy 1ebpng JaquinN apiL
€202 leuld Judy QLA 7207 Iudy QLA 1202 Junoady ainypuadx3y

7207 1202

uoissaiddng ali4 :Juswpedag
L€0 :pung

MHvd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



vSL'vLET 650'c26°L

§50'c26'L GTr'86E'T 629618} fejo] juawpedaq
005°LL 20.'8) 005'LL €780l 00008 89IAJ3G [eNJOBHUOY
00002 00002 012 0008} 000'L¥L dinb3 |essusg) - aseydINg
000'0€ 000'0€ 020'L 000°0¢ 000'bLL dinb3 dwog § 8.eMyos - aseydind
005"} 005} 00T 000'60. siepenb g 90O - 8seyaInd
- 000'¥0. dinb3g aseyaindpuswpeds( alld - sjuel

- z10'159 sjepeD Yo, - sweiboid
0006} §l¥'} 000'61 01£'2 000'Z} 000219 JuswasINquIIdy Uon ] /uoleanp3
000'} G614 000'} 000'} 000'609 Buiooyos - Bulutel |
000} 000 005} 000'419 Buiurel] ‘souaisjuo) ‘Bupssiy
: 000209 8ouemo|ly oy
000'G 020G 000'S 000°0b 000295 Juswidojanaq [auuosiad
- 000'109 uofjedyignd ‘uonduosgng ‘senq

- v82'L 000185 Snoaue|jaasijy

2 000°295 180 [ejuaLudoeAaq

- 000°€95 [ealpa|A/yohsd - Bupsa L

- G00'€SS 18y)0 doueInsu|

# 0000} 200°€8S su| uonesuadwod) SIaYJoM

- 000°25S si8)yblyallq Joj wnjwald aj

- 82/ eyl 900°€5S [e2Ipal JusliasINqulisy

* L00°SLS [eua) - 1807 [enjoeuo)

- #00°G5G 18 - Aunn

- £00'55G auoydaja - sann

- 200°558 Seo - salIin
|esodo.d Jebpng |enjay |esodoud }abpng [enjay 1ebpng laquinN T
£202 [euld ludy LA 7202 [udy QLA 1202 Junoday ainyipuadx3

7202 1202

uoissaiddng aui4 ;juswpedaq
LEOD :pun4

HdVd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTTIA



008°s 0Z 008°S . 008'L sa||ddng % |eliajely
00§ 00§ 00§ 000615 olydesbojoyd -ssiddng
005 008 00§ 000°€1S alempleH [esauas) -sa||ddng
00§ 005 005 000'L1LS sejddng 2010
000'Z 0002 000'¢ £00°€05 Jayi0- wioyun
00 00 00g 100°€0S [eNjOBAUOD - BOUBMO|IY WIOHUN
- 600'SSY Juswdinb3 |esauas) - soueUBUIRH
- #00°'SSY Um Uoljeajunwiwoy) - sdueusiulely
005 00§ 005 £00°SY $1U0L}08|3 ¢ SleIndwio - souBUBULR}
008 008 009 200°55Y siapeny % 80O - BdUBUBJUIB
000'L 0z 000°} 000°} 100°SSY S8[olya/\ - SOUBUBIUIEY
000°LE LL8'vY 000°1€ L£2'ee 000°1€ syyouag abuli4
00001 859°LZ 000°04 8e£'Gl 0000} 100°€55 goueansu| dnoio
0009 917 000'9 €107 000'9 100706 8IBoIpay
000'2 z€L'6 000°Z £98'g 000'Z 000°%06 Ayinosg (1003
000'8 188°LL 000°8 8G6'9 000'8 000°€06 suonnquiLoY Jakojdw-4 4|
696761 £oL'1G1 696'161 ovr'syl 991261 89JAJBS [BUOSIa
0002 0002 0002 00028 AjinsbuoT
000'8 6207 0008 €61 000'8 000°0¥8 alIeAQ
- 20v'9. 100°£28 juejsissy
000'Z¥ 0002 000'ZF L0028 Jojoadsu| 8po
110'2L 6192/ 1102L 19404 ¥99'0L 000218 Jopadsu| 8po
7680 268'0L 786'LL Z05'69 100118 JuBjSISSY aAljRlSUILLPY
esodoid jabpng |enjay |esodoud jabpng |enjay 1ebpng JaquinN L
£20 leuld [udy LA ze0z [udy QLA 1202 Junoaay ain)jpuadx3
220z 1202

suoljoadsu] apo9 ali4 :Juswpueda(
p£0 :pun4

MAVd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



692'6¥Z ££6'G61 69262 L19°18) 99%'8Z [ejoy yuswpiedaq
005'LL 00S°Ll - 005°LL 89JAJ8g [ENJORIJLU0D
B 000°L¥7L dinb3 |eisuss) - aseyaind
000 000} 000 000'}1L dinb3 dwo) g alemyos - aseyaind
008 005 005 000'60. sJajenb 1 a0y - aseyaungd
000'Z 0002 0002 000°€19 sbupsod 8ajoN [efa
00§ 008 008 000609 Butooyas - Buiures |
008 00§ 008 000'119 Bujutel] ‘souaigjuo) ‘Bunsaly
00$ 00§ 00 000109 $894 'suofedlignd ‘suondudsgng ‘seng
£ - 000°£09 80UBMO|lY 0INY
00§ 00S 00$ 000°295 JuswidojaAs( [puuosiad
- G00°€SS Jayj0 soueInsy|
- 900°€5S [eolpal JusluasINqulisy
000'C 0002 0002 £00°'6Y5 [ealuByOB} -8}S00) UoRadsU|
0002 0002 0002 Z00'6%5 Buiquinid - s1s09 uonoadsuj
0002 0002 0002 100'6%S [e214}08[3 - 880 Uojoadsuy|
0002 0002 0002 000'6%5 lojeAs|3-s}s0) uojoadsu
0002 0002 000'Z 000°2¥S yoleas 8L~ [BNjOBUOD
0002 0002 0002 000°€¥5 81507 Buueauibuz - [enjoesU0D
esodoud 39bpng [enjoy |esodo.d 3e6png [enjoy 18bpng Jaquny AL
£202 [euld |udy @LA 7202 [udy QLA 1202 Junoaay ainyipuadx3
2202 1202

suoljoadsu| apo all4 Juswpedaq
€0 :pung

HHVYd ALISYIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



89€'652'¢ 0Z8'€08'T 89¢°)9Z'c G16'789'C 6£9'2/8'C [e30] puels) juswpedaq
0002 y6i'e 00091 98'se 00091 |ejo juswipiedag
00072 y6y'S 0009} 88'GE 0009} 89JAIDS [ENJORIUOY
000°} 000'} 000'L y00'LYL pun4 jej\ ZeH - 8seydind
000'Z 0002 029 0002 200'LyL suoledgjuNWWo) - 8seydind
000°} 000'} 000'} 700" L¥L 1B\ zeH sal|ddng - aseyaind
0002} v61'c 000'Z) 000'Z1 000'L¥L yuswdinb3 |eisusg) - aseyaind
0008 000'8 A 000'8 000°L12 sojuJj08|3/siajnduwo) - 8seydInd
|esodoud 1ebpng |esodo.d 1ebpng jebpng Jaquinn ALl
£Z0Z leuld 720z 1202 junoday alnyipuadx3
s|eua)ely snoplezey :juswpedaq
pung
005'9v €17'2¢ 005°9¥ 9z1'sz 00528 |ejo} Juswpredag
0059 £12'28 005'9% 9zZ1'6Z 00525 sajjddng g jeLia)epy
- 000°L1L9 mc_:_m.c._. _mocm_._&coo .mcwmm_z
000'¢ 000°¢ 000'¢ 000'¢ 000°1L09 se94 ‘suofeoljqnd ‘suofdiosgns‘seng
) 000°18S SnoauejeosIy|
000G} Gz9'cl 000'GL 2£6'9 000'GL 000128 sa||ddng [edlpaj
000'L 000°} 000°} 000°€LS alempieH [eisus9)-salddng
005'9 £16° 0059 88€'Z 0059 G00'SSY juswdinb3 SNT/ell4- souBUBIUIR
000y 000y 086 000'L ¥00°GSY SUOEOIUNWILIOY - BOUBJUIBI
0002 681 0002 000°} 000°t £00°SSY sigpndwoy - sauejule)
000'S} 9$594 000G} 9z8'0L 00052 L00'SSY S8[0IYSA - BOUBUBIUIRI
- - - - S)ijeuag mm:.tu.
- - 100706 aledlpaly
g . 000'%06 Aunoag [e1oog
- - 99IAIBS [BUOSIaH
|esodo.d jebpng |enay |esodold jobpng |lenoy 1abpng JaquinN L
€202 [euld [udy QLA 7202 judy aLA 1202 junoday alnyipuadx3
zz0z 120z

YAS3IH/SINT :juswyeda(
€09 2€0 pund

MVd ALISHIAINN 40 3DVTIIA



000°292 £20°0bY 000°292 G86°0L¢8 000'292 say|ddng 9 jeliajel
- 000'L15 se(ddng 800
000011 226681 00004} 9g'e8 00004} 000505 O ‘suljoses)
0002 0002 z8 000Z £00°€0S 81800 JayiQ - wiohun
0009 98¢t 000'9 eLrol 008'S 100°'€0S 80UBMO|Y WIOYUN
0000} 180 00001 09.'cl 000'y 100°L0S Juswdinb3 [esusg) - [ejusy
000°¢ 000'¢ 000'¢ 120°G5Y 1ajuaoumo|
- 020°SSY Buipjing |ood Bulwwimg
- L10°55F Bpig Aoy - oueusjuR
s 910°G5¥ ealy Ae|d/spjeld - 8oueUSjUIR)
n 95¢ GL0'SSY ed Jow(ed - soueusjule)y
0000} 0000} 890's 0050} 1055 Sal)jl0e4/SH/ed - BOUBUBJUIB\
0000} 196'9¢ 0000} G'L 0000} 600°SSY sleubis ‘s)ybi 18ang - souBUBUB
000°0€ 188°051 000'0¢€ 6Z0's8l 000'0€ 800°56¥ spunolg /Buipjing - 8dUBUBJUlE
000°0Z £198¢ 00002 #02'Sl 000'Zy G00'SSY dinb3 [essuas) - soUBUSIUIR
00099 19118 000'99 £11'08 000'0S 100°5SY S8[01y8/\ - BoUBUBJULRH
= 600°G¥y S188.18 - 80UBUSJUIBI
005'GL1 878602 00S'GL1 pLy'691 005201 s}iyouag abup4
000Gy SvL2L) 000'St G16'LL 000'0% 100°€SS gouelnsu| dnoig
005°2 156'8 0052 180'6 005’2 100706 aleolpay
000'6€ 12'8€ 000'6€ 958'8¢ 000'2€ 000°%06 Aunoag [e1003
000'%Z 8586 00042 Ges'ey 000'¢C 000°€06 suonnguiuo) Jakojdwz -4
090'608 91,289 090608 Z12'989 895965 89/AIDG [UOSIA
00009 616'F 00009 625 LY 0000 000°0%8 aWILeAQ
) 000'Z¥8 Aynabuo
59.'2S 69/1'28 05.'0§ 100°Z€8 UeLuaI04
GvZ'e9 A 8y} 08Y'Z¢ 000'2€8 (1) aueyoapy
005215 £16'805 000°LLY 818'91G 000's€E 000°L€8 () UerIuyoa | saUBUBUIB
000's¢ 000'sE 000G} 000918 [ouuosiad awi| -ed
050ty 064'Ly 0S0'v¥ 8Ly 8el'ey £00'808 Aiejaloeg
00G°L¥ 7€9°LE 000'€8 £0€'ze 00008 000208 Jojoal(
|esodoud ja6png |enjay |esodold 326png |enjoy 1ebpng JaquinN L

€207 leutd [udy QLA 7202 [udy @LA 1202 junoddy ainjipuadx3

7202 1202

SYIOA 21Iand :Juswipedaq
(050) :pung

MHVd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



0Lv'86v'L 651'926°L 0L¥'86Y'l 206'¢6¢'L 811'961°) [ejo juswpedsq

058'90¢ Z85'€heC 058'90¢ 12Tl 05Z'0¢2 S82/AIBS [ENJOEHUOD
000°GE 000'Ge 6eC'El 000'Ge 000'L¥.L Juswdinb3 |eJsuag - aseyoingd
000'G 000'S 000G 000609 [ooyds - Bujulel].
0S¢ 0Gg 0se 000°109 uolealigng ‘uopdiosgng ‘sang
- Z00°€SS dwon) sIayIop) - @oueInsy|
- G0O'ESS 18UI0 - @9uBINSY|
- GL0'G.S Buljoon pue BujesH - |enjoenuo)
" 210G6.S Jay)Q - 1s0J [enjoeAu0)y
- 000699 [ealpaN/yohsd - Bunsa]
000'69 €6L'%9 000'69 1£6'89 000G 900658 1yb17 198418 "99]3 - s8N
000°¢ £r9 000'¢ 9eL'l 005 G00°9SS alnr - ssiin
0007} 16911 000'%} 2eT'el 006 #00°G55 18jep - saljiin
- £00°659 auoyda|a] - saniiN
00041 10282 00011 BSL°L1 000'¢ 200'655 se9 - saplin
000°8¥ 282"y 000'8¥ 6710 0002} 100655 JMje8|3 - salin
000°S 000'S 000'S 000°119 Buiuies| ‘sousisjuog ‘Buesiy
0051 198°} 0051 ££5Z 005°} 000°189 Snosue||a3sIy
000'G} 000G} 668 000°0€ ZL0'G.S 18y)Q - 1800 [enjoeu0)
000'0S 66£09 000°0S Z.0'eE 00009 G00'G.S 0}nbso - 1509 [ENjoEHUOY
000'0S 998'z¢ 000°0S £9Z'ce 000°0¢€ $00°G.8 pasp\/Buimol - 1500 [BNjoRHUOD
|esodoud Jabpng [enjoy |esodoud jabpng [enjoy 1ebpng Jaquinp L

€202 |euld [udy aLA 2202 Indy QLA 120z Junooay anyipuadx3y

2eoe beoe

sylop 21jgqnd Juswpedag
(0g0) :pund

MHVd ALISHIAINN 40 FOVTIIA



VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Request

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2a:

First, Second and Third Readings - An Ordinance Levying Taxes For General Corporate And
Special Purposes For The Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2022, And Ending April 30, 2023 For
The Village Of University Park, Cook And Will Counties, Illinois.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 10, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is An Ordinance Levying Taxes
For General Corporate And Special Purposes For The Fiscal Year Beginning
May 1, 2022, And Ending April 30, 2023, For The Village Of University Park,
Cook And Will Counties, Illinois.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




ORDINANCE NUMBER 02023 - XX

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR GENERAL
CORPORATE AND SPECIAL PURPOSES FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1, 2022, AND ENDING
APRIL 30, 2023, FOR THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY
PARK. COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of University
Park, Cook and Will Counties, Illinois:

Section 1

That the amount of $6,541,934 is hereby levied upon all taxable property within the
corporate limits of the Village of University Park, Cook and Will Counties, Illinois, for
the 2022 tax year beginning May 1, 2022, and ending April 30, 2023, for the following
purposes, which sums are set forth under the column entitled "Levy":

FUND LEVY
General Corproate $ 4,732,743
[llinois Municipal Retirement 701,077
FICA 846,434
Police Pension 108,020
Fire Pension 153,663

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE
RAISED BY TAXATION § 6,541,937

Section 2
If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the
invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance.

Section 3
All statutes of the State of Illinois or any parts thereof which are in conflict with the

provisions of this ordinance are hereby superseded by this ordinance enacted under the
home rule power of the Village of University Park.



Section 4
This ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage and approval.

This ordinance was passed and deposited in the office of the Village Clerk of the Village
of University Park this 10" day of January, 2023.

ADOPTED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park, Will
and Cook Counties, Illinois this 10" day of January, 2023, pursuant to roll call vote, as
follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the Mayor of the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties,
[linois of this 10™ day of January, 2023.

ATTEST: JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ III, Mayor

DOROTHY R. JONES,
Village Clerk



CERTIFICATE OF PRESIDING OFFICER

The undersigned, as presiding officer of the Village of University Park, hereby certifies
that the above tax levy has been passed in compliance with the provisions of the Truth In
Taxation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-55, et seq.

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ II1, Mayor



VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Request For Board Action

Loy

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS AGENDA DOCKET NUMBER: E-2b:

A Resolution Adopting The Village Of University Park 2022 Treasurer’s Report.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 10, 2023

Presented For Discussion and Your Consideration Is A Resolution Of The Village
Of University Park, Will And Cook Counties, Illinois AcceptingAnd Approving
The 2022 Treasurer’s Report.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
2022 TREASURER’S REPORT

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ IlII, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
DONZELL FRANKLIN
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 10th day of January, 2023




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
2022 TREASURER’S REPORT

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government with
authority granted pursuant to the lllinois Constitution of 1970, to exercise certain powers and
perform certain functions pertaining to its local government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (hereinafter referred to as “Village”) pursuant to
65 ILCS 5/3.1-35-65 is required to prepare and file with the clerk of the municipality an account
of moneys received and expenditures incurred during the preceding fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the Village Clerk pursuant to said statute is required to publish the Treasurer’s
Report at least once in a newspaper having a general circulation within the municipality.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees
of the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois pursuant to the Village of
University Park’'s “Home Rule Powers” as follows:

Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as
contained in the preamble to this Resolution are full, true and correct and do hereby, by reference,
incorporate and make them part of this Resolution as legislative findings.

Section Two — Adoption of Treasurer’s Report

The Corporate Authorities of the Village of University Park hereby adopts the Treasurer’s
Report a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit B.

Section Three - Direction

The Village Clerk is hereby directed to publish the Treasurer's Report in a newspaper of
general circulation within the Village of University Park and file a copy of the Treasuer's Report
with the County Collector together with a an Affidavit stating that the copy is a true and correct
copy of said report as filed with the Village Clerk, a copy of the affidavit is attached hereto and
made a part hereof as Exhibit A (65 ILCS 5/3.1-35-70).
Section Four — Effective Date

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

Section Five — Conflict Clause

All resolutions, parts of resolutions and/or baord actions in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.



Section Six — Saving Clause

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this resolution is declared by a court of
law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this resolution, which are hereby declared to be separable.

Section Seven - Publication

This resolution shall be published in book or pamphlet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipal Code.

Sectlion Eight — Recording

This resolution shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of
Trustees of the Village of University Park.

The Remainder of this Page has been Intentionally Left Blank / Roll Call Vote to follow:



DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Sonia Jenkins-Bell

Donzell Franklin

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez lll

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
10th day of January, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez IlI
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
) S8
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

[, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois; that | am the keeper
of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
2022 TREASURER’S REPORT

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
January 10, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Donzell Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden
Joseph E. Roudez |lI
TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lllinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, Illinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



Exhibit A

AFFIDAVIT OF VILLAGE CLERK
VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK, WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS
CERTIFYING TREASURER’S REPORT

|, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC of the Village of University Park, being first duly sworn on this

the 10th day of January, 2023 on oath deposes and states as follows:

T

That |, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC, am the Clerk of the Village of University Park, Will and
Cook Counties, lllinois, and presently serving my term of elected office which expires April
30, 2023.

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of the Village of University Park,
Will and Cook Counties, lllinois, does hereby under oath hereby certify that the attached
is a true and correct copy of the 2022 Treasurer's Report of the Village of University Park
and that said report has been published in a newspaper of general circulation within the
Village of University Park.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of the lllinois Compiled
Statutes as well as to assure the County Collector that there has been compliance by and
on behalf of the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois, of all statutory
requirements.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk

State of lllinois )

County of Cook )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY that Dorothy R. Jones, MMC, Village Clerk, personally known to me to be the
same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day
in person and acknowledged that she signed, sealed and delivered said instrument as the Clerk of
the Village of University Park, a municipal corporation, as her free and voluntary act, for the uses
and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal, this the th day of January 10, 2023.

(SEAL)

Notary Public



Exhibit B

Treasurer's Report



Treasurer's Annual Report
VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Cook and Will Counties, State of Illinois

For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2022

REVENUES:

REAL ESTATE TAXES 5,299,745,.91; VIDEO GAMING TAX 44,051.57; STATE INCOME TAX 670,000.00;
MUNICIPALSALESTAX500,000.00;LOCALUSETAX326,777.57, TELECOMMUNICATION TAX 234,631.35; UTILITY
TAX 646,601.91; HEAD TAX 451,521.46; AMBULANCE SERVICE 148,199.83; ARC46,130.00; CODE INSP FEES
551,327.00; LICENSES & PERMITS 1,754,253.80; FEES&FINES177,604.83;DISPOSALSERVICE2,667.00,
RECFEES 24,231.00; SCHOL4,751.00; SPEC9,194.51; TOWNCR 72,531.08; VILLAGESTICKERS40,116.50;
MISCELLANEOUSREVENUE376,163.16;UB 2,667.00;

Total+10,383,166.46

Expenditures:
4GeeJumpAndJam,150.00;A&SDivineHealthcare,2,100.00;ABeeplLLC,165.00;AFreedomFlagCo,219.95;ABCParade
Floats,1,200.00;Able&WillingPlumbing,16,788.00;ABSElectricDivision,6,310.00;Accessory1LLC,553.50;ActionFlagCo
.1,503.90;ADPInc,63,841.40;ADT ,4,092.03;AFLAC,25,225.16:AFSCME2,350.00,AideRentals,2,241.45;AirOneEquip
ment,24,910.51;AlexanderEquipmentCo,8,700.00;AlphaCard,175.00;Alscolnc,343.45;AmarokLLC,1,000.00;AmberM
echanicalContractors,69,510.67;AmericanBackflow,4,573.00;AmericanExpress59,852.34,;: AmericanPayrollAssociatio
n,329.00;AndersonPestSolutions,1,285.50;AnteroGroupLL.C,431,696.88;Aquall,22,167.78;ArmstrongMedical Industri
es,134.57;ASCAP,390.00;AshlaurConstructionColnc,40,000.00;AT&T,10,840.62;AT&TMobility,66,846.18;AxonEnter
priselnc,14,293.57;BadAxeProductsLLC,240.00;BankofYork497,810.00;BankFees5,990.00Baxter&Woodmaninc,10,4
12.58;ErnestineBBeckFulgham,46,452.41;MichaelBehrens,750.00;BigWrenchPlumbing,1,350.00;BioTronlnc,435.00;
BlueCrossBlueShield,1,425,034.70;ShirleyBolding,600.00;DerylBolton,692.23;BoundTreeMedical 4,375.33;EdwardBr
adley,647.92;BraniffCommunicationsinc,659.00;BraveDialogue,600.00;BriteComputers,385.00;DondrellBrown,59.97;
JulaniBrown,647.92;BSNSportsLLC,46.97;BurrisEquipmentCo,10,000.00;COPSTestingServicelnc,1,990.00;Calumet
CityPlumbing&HeatingColnc,41,982.09;CannonCochranManagement,7,293.28;CardiacConsultingGroupSC,120.00;C
asinoTours&Chartersinc,1,170.00;CDSOffice Technologies,909.00;CDWGovernmentinc,10,178.32;CentralParts\Ware
house,11,868.14;ChampionSportswear,1,757.00;BrianChellios, 1,116.77;ChicagoMetropolitanAgency,265.64;Chicago
Tire,5,195.62;ChicagoTribuneMediaGroup,1,518.14;,CHWManagementGroupLLC,713,872.42;MarvinClark,250.00;ClI
arkeEnvironmentalMosguitoManagementinc,33,318.00;CollegecfDuPage, 1,000.00;ColonialLife&Accidentins,8,605.0
7;ColvinPrinting,260.00;Comcast,23,094.36;ComcastBusiness,19,733.80;ComEd, 128,430.63;MichaelCook,750.00;C
oreConstructionServicesOflllinoisinc,143,609.09;CountyOfWill,272,469.08; CoysAutoRebuildersInc,25,549.56;Michael
RCrandall,575.00;CrossmarkPrintinginc,3,279.48;DearbornLife7,415.37;DonaldCunningham,1,100.00;CurrieMotorsF
rankfortinc,137.45;DeJongEquipmentColnc,20,374.92;DellFinancialServices,24,076.32;GeoffreyDenison,750.00;Don
naDettbarnChambers, 166.00;JayCeliaDieudonne, 1,400.00;DigitalAlly,451.00;Diversifiedinspectionsinc,1,573.38;DJLi
I'John,1,900.00;DLCPropertiesinc,800.00;DaltonDobesh,750.00;Doncelnc,50.00;DoorMasters,18,641.75;JaceliaDuke
sKelly,1,866.99;ClaudetteDurr,182.61;EJEquipmentinc,23,761.90;DanielEarl,134.99;Elmer&SonLocksmithsinc,3,739.
43:EmilsTires,3,365.60;EmsarChicagoMilwaukee,688.05;WiliamErdman,24.00; TonyaErvin,200.00;SandroEstrada, 13
9.95;Everbridgelnc,10,200.00;EyeMed,6,503.41;NinaFainEsq,55,831.00;JonathanFebus,6.00;FederalExpress,583.84
:FederalSignalCorporation,880.00;FeeceQilCompany,145,633.74;FireServicelnc,13,371.93;RudolphFisher,1,350.00;
Firstinsurance502,208.45;FlockSafety,22,000.00;Flowmsplnc,3,100.00;FosterCoachSalesinc,1,577.54;StephanieMar
ieFrancisquini,100.00;DonzellFranklin,486.84;FreedomFirstAid&Safetylnc,2,287.20;FrontrunnerSystemsinc,49,761.0
0;GForceAutomotive,17,716.49;GHeating&AirConditioning,5,196.70;GallagherAsphaltCorp,27,203.72;JulioGarcia,2,9
00.00;MichaelGebert,1,250.00;GemBusinessForms,2,838.00,JoshuaGiovenco, 750.00;ScottGlowinke,1,150.00;Golfn
owlLLC,1,839.00;Grainger,906.93;GrandCanyonUniversity,1,000.00; TheGraphicEdge,4,476.57;SabahudinGredelj,30
0.00;RaymondAndRoxanneGreen,400.00;GreenfieldsLawnCarelnc,32,725.00;GuaranteedTechnicalServices,3,060.0
0;GWJJunkRemovallLLC,5,200.00;ErikHajkowicz,750.00;MarvaHampton,190.25;HelselJeppersonElectrical, 12,933.57
;HeritageCrystalClean,336.00;HIDGlobalCorporation,1,447.99;EstherHope,25.00;CharlieHoskinsJr,2,000.00;HRPChi



cagolLLC,1,200.00;JerryHunt,80.40;lllinoisAssociationOfChiefsOfPolice,414.00; llinoisCityCountyMgtAssoc,977.50; i
noisCommunicationsSaleslnc,8,660.00;llincisDepartmentOfRevenue, 78.75;lllinoisEPAFiscalServices,1,000.00;llinoi
sLawEnforcement,120.00;lllinoisMunicipalLeague,825.00;Industrial ChemLabs,980.37;IngallsHealthSystem,3,920.00;!
ngallsOccupationalHealth,177.00;InsightDirectUSAlnc,7,226.40;International CouncilOfShoppingCenters,600.00;Iroqu
oisPavingCorp,256,132.89;IMRF 166,720.38;JacksonStateUniversity,3,000.00;JoyceJackson,702.00;MitziJackson,1,0
00.00;UstadJaco,2,140.00;JCMUniforms, 16,201.75;NaiNevaJenkins,881.73;JohnKasperekColnc,78,835.50;Johnson
Controls,3,505.00;JohnsonControlsSecurity,8,586.27;JonesParts&Services, 154.06;DorothyJones, 1,651.45;Jermaine
Jones,2,230.00;DestinyJordan,1,200.00;Julieinc,1,779.48;KavanaughElectricine,100.00;Keith’sPowerEquipmentinc,4
,627.68;JasonKinnan,1,150.00;KSStateBankGovernment,132 467 .44;L&DEvansEnterprise,600.00;LakeshoreTitleAg
ency,3,781.13;UlisesLara, 750.00;LawOfficeOfLukePHajzllolta,10,000.00;RussellLedezma,1,100.00;LegalShield,2,56
5.40;KarenLewis,1,473.68;KeelylLewisChildress,116.77;DougLippelt, 750.00;Josuelopez,750.00;LorasCollege,1,000.
00;Lou’'sGlovesinc,3,455.84;GrantLove,974.80;M&JAsphaltPavingColnc,11,200.00;Mahler'sServicelnc,2,758.18;Don
aldMahood,2,945.59;MajorGamingLLC,615.25;Mario'sAutoglassRepair&Replacement;RooseveltMartin,647.92;Jame
sMatzuka,178.00;JanelleMcFadden,650.00;McKessonMedicalSurgicalGovtSolutionsLLC,5,367.77;MickeyMcNair,1,8
70.00:MeadeElectricCo,24,510.20;Menardsinc,36,373.51;MetropolitanMayorsCaucus,320.81;MiddleTennesseeState,
1,000.00;ByronMiles,735.00;Montana&WelchLLC,12,748.37;MorrealeBradyMalone&CWIKPC,285.00;MarkeitaMorris,
1,400.00;MortonSaltinc,41,684.17;MotorolaSolutionsStarcom, 13,154.00;MunicipalClerksOflllinois, 110.00;MunicipalC
ollection,471.68;MunicipalSystemsinc,19,247.17;Municode, 1,225.00;DanielMurphy,1,516.50;MusicAllianceFestival 4,
800.00;NadlerGolfCarSalesinc,43,833.12;NAPAGeninuinePartsCompany,15,955.86;NationallLeagueOfCities, 1,202.0
0;NationalSeminarsTraining,1,745.00;NationwideRetirement,2,072.00;NaturallyUrbanEnvironmentallnc,43,956.00;NC
PERSGroupLifelnsurance,416.00;AlainnNesbitt, 750.00;NicorGas,50,131.82;NijmanFranzettiLLP,8,302.00;NorthEast
MultiRegionalTraining,150.00;Neopost,3,250.00;NRGRestore, 1,850.00;Officesupply.com,396.98;0marSuppliesinc,55
0.00;0nsiteCommunications,460.00;0OnsolvelLLC,5,197.50;0rkin,3,955.00;0tisElevatorCo,3,485.38;0ttosenDinolfoH
asenbalg&CastaldoLtd,280,819.22;0verdoorsOflllinoisinc,2,147.59;P&APropertiesLLC,400.00;KeriPacelli,750.00;Pac
Vanlinc,4,875.00;ParkForestFireDept,700.00;PartyPeopleEntertainmentinc,2,500.00;MonicaPate,844.05;DonaldPatric
k,647.92;DalianPearman,1,870.00;PerfectPottyinc,2,732.00;PettyCashVH,1,500.00;PhoenixFireSystems,807.05;Phy
sicianslmmediateCareLLC,1,958.00;LisaPlummerEl,1,330.00;PoliceChiefsOfWillCounty,1,000.00;PorterLeeCorporati
on,1,284.29;PostmasterParkForest,3,787.56;PrairieViewA&MUniversity,1,000.00;CarlaPrather,1,400.00; PrecisionPipi
nglinc,4,224.15;PremierPropertylmprovementsinc,700.00;ProWastelnc,3,625.00;ProPump,1,639.96;PrudentialRetire
mentService,2,380.00;Q'sChopShop,1,400.00;QuadientLeasingUSAInc,1,820.28;QualityAlarmSystemsinc,11,360.45;
RaganCommunicationsinc,231.36;RayO’HerronColnc,2,409.20;RCNTechnologies,2,169.98;ReadyRefresh,4,988.95;
ReaperPestManagement,75.00;ReindersInc,10,583.58;RescorCorp,355.98;Revizel LC,6,800.00;ShawnRichards,1,0
00.00;RicohUSAInc,34,608.54;RideForChangeRideForHopeFoundation,50.00;MichaelRoche,750.00;RomeovilleFire
Academy,925.00;JosephRoudezlll,1,366.77;GwenReneeRucker,1,100.00; ThomasRusinak,830.00;RussoPowerEquip
ment,54.98;RydinDecals,2,106.91;Saunoris,2,406.41;SavvyStagingAndCreativeHomeSolutions, 1,000.00;SchelliRepo
rtingServiceltd,660.00;ServiceManagementinc,2,000.00;ServiceSanitationinc,8,291.84;ServicemasterCommercialCl
eaning,16,478.00;ServproOfMattesonHomewood,79,739.92;Sherly Tuckpointing&BuildingMaintenancelnc,770.00;Chri
stianSlinkard,1,239.79;AdamSobieray,750.00;StevenSockwell,2,180.00;SolitudeLakeManagementLLC,5,222 .46;Sout
hSuburbanMayors&ManagersAssociation,1,121.60;SouthlandRegionalMayoralBlackCaucus,500.00;SpecialtyPhysici
ansOflllinois,2,018.00;SpeerFinanciallnc,2,557.50;StanleyConvergentSecurity,1,286.61;StanleyWPagorek,30,000.00;
Staples,9,301.11;StarDisposalServicelnc,9,560.50;StateChemicalSolutionsing,1,980.71; ThomasStegenga, 750.00;Jef
freyStrick,600.00;DeborahStroud,150.00;StrykerMedical, 1,072.58;SuttonFord,2,399.85;Sybatechinc,2,750.00;KevinT
ambling,750.00;ShenikaTaylor,1,400.00; TeamstersLocal700,12,492.00; TechnologyManagementRevolvingFund, 10,3
04.46; ThomasPainting&Decoratinglnc,10,000.00; ThompsonElevatorinspectionServicelnc,2,488.00; ThornCreek\Wood
sManagement,2,000.00; TMobile,4,105.92; TMobileUSAInc,860.00; TolbertsRoofing&ConstructionServicesinc,11,295.
00;TrafficControl&Protectioninc,3,270.55; TrainingConceptsinc,244.25; Travelers,50.00; TreasurerState Oflllinois, 37,88
8.94;TriElectronics,6,678.94; TriRiverPoliceTraining,1,770.00; TrinityChristianCollege,1,000.00; TRLTireServiceCorp, 1
03.50;Trophies&AwardsPlus,1,634.75; TruGreen&ActionPestControl,5,911.10; TylerTechnologiesinc,14,053.30;UChic
agoMedicinelngalls,529.00;Uline,13,862.21;UnifirstCorp,15,831.30;UnitedParcelService, 1,356.89;UnitedRentalsNorth
America,8,998.12;UniversityOflllinois, 13,318.00;UniversityParkYouthAthleticAssociation,6,000.00;UniversityParkYout
hBaseballOrganization,7,400.00;GwendolynVanarsdale,1,471.00;VarTechnologyFinance,775.63;VectorSolutions,2,7
71.00;VelanSolutionsLLC,1,632.00;VerizonWireless,10,452.49;VernonAndMazInc,5,940.00;VirtuallyChabarProperty,
500.00;VizionMarketing,2,055.00;KendallWalker,565.23;WashburnMachineryInc,968.61;WasteManagementCorporat
e,7,051.93;ClaudiaVWebb,1,253.61;WeldstarCo,2,904.65;WesKochellnc,2,407.00;Chenise\Whitehead,666.67;WilcoFir
eChiefsAssociation,3,000.00;WillCountyGovernmentalLeague,4,409.05;WillCountyHealthDept,620.00;WillCounty Tre
asurer,55,754.96; WillcoFireRadioGroup,3,000.00;DeborahWilson,1,016.77;WinkleEnvironmentalServices,428.00;WI
PFLILLP,84,300.00;WordSystemsLLC,14,000.00;WunderlichDoorsInc,840.00;CharlesWynn,1,780.00;YesPress, 15,4
73.00;ZinsaEnterprisesinc,300.00;ZollDataSystemsinc,3,908.34;ZollMedicalCorp,1,461.59



Total-$6,114,838,41
CATEGORY A (UNDER $24,999.99)

Bolding, Shirley, Brooks, Theaplise Flowers, Kerry; Franklin, Donzell; Frazier, Norman; Hayes, Zackery; Jenkins,
Sonia; Jennings, Samuel; Jones, Dorothy; Labrador-Ruvalcaba: Lewis, Karen; ;Miles, Byron; McFadden, Janelle;
McMullan, Curtis; Roudez,Joseph;Rusinak; Torres,Francisco;Walker, Kendall;Williams,Elizabeth

CATEGORY B ($25,000 to 49,999.99)

Banks, Vernell, Earl, Daniel Scott,Glowinke; Hampton, Marva: Jennings, Samuel; UKeisha,Kitching; Robinson,
Ebony; Roudez Justin;Rusinak, Thomas;Sanchez, KourtneySwartzentruber,Joshua;Wilson,Keith.

CATEGORY C ($50,000 to 74,999.99)

Belgrave, Rawle; Estrada, Sandro; Emery, Marlindra; Gebert, Michael; Giovenco, Joshua; Gonzalez, Martin;
Henderson, Jason;

Hunt, Jerry; Hoskins, Charlie; Ledezma, Russell, Love, Grant; Jenkins, Neva Lewis-Childress, Keely; Plummer El,
Lisa; Quinn, Lisa; Slinark ,Christian; Servin, Juan;. Webb, Claudia

CATEGORY D ($75,000 to 99,999.99)

Byther, Darrell, Behrens,Micheal; Brown, Dondrell; Bolton, Deryl;
Cunningham,Donald;DukesKelly,Jacelia;Jaco,Ustad;Jones,Jermine;;Vanarsdale, Gwendolyn;Lipplet,Douglas;;Nesbitt,
Alainn;Roche, Michael

CATEGORY D ($99,999.99 t0120,000.00)

Chellios, Brian; Cook, Michaél;;Beck-Fulgham,Ernestiine; Denison, Geoffrey; Dobesh, Dalton; Glowinke,Scott;
Garcia, Julio; ;Hajkowicz, Erik Jaco,Ustad;Jones,Jermaine; Kinnan, Jason; Lippelt,Douglas Lopez, Josue McNair,
Mickey; Murphy, Daniel; Pacelli, Keri; Pearman, Dalian; Richards,Shawn;Sobieray,Adam; Tambling, Kevin; Sockwell,
Steven; Stegenga, Thomas; Wilson, Deborah; Wynn Charles.

Total Payroll -5,465,242.85



VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Request For Board Action

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS AGENDA DOCKET NUMBER: E-2¢:

A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The Execution Of An Agreement
By And Between The Village Of University Park And Axon Enterprise, Inc.

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 10, 2023

Presented For Discussion and Your Consideration Is A Resolution Approving
And Authorizing The Execution Of An Agreement By And Between The
Village Of University Park And Axon Enterprise, Inc. For Body Cameras
And Tasers For The Police Department.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ III, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
DONZELL FRANKLIN
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 10th day of January, 2023




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government with
authority granted pursuant to the lllinois Constitution of 1970, to exercise certain powers and
perform certain functions pertaining to its local government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (hereinafter referred to as “Village”) upon
approval of the corporate authorities may enter into an Agreement with another party pursuant to
lllinois Statute;

WHEREAS, AXON Enterprise, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “AXON”") supplies and
supports various video and camera platforms including but not limited to body warn cameras and
mounted camera systems for the several police departments;

WHEREAS, the Village is interested in entering into an agreement with AXON for the
purchase of body worn cameras and tasers; and

WHEREAS, Corporate Authorities of the Village are of the opinion that it is in the best
interests of the Village of University Park to enter into the attached agreement with the Axon
Enterprise, Inc. for the purposes referenced herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois pursuant to the Village's “Home Rule
Powers” as follows:

Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as
contained in the preamble to this resolution are full, true and correct and do hereby, by reference,
incorporate and make them part of this resolution as legislative findings.

Section Two - Approval of Agreement

The Village hereby approves the Agreement substantially in the form attached hereto and
made a part hereof as Exhibit A for the purchase of body worn cameras in the amount of
$79,280.00 and for the purchase of tasers in the amount of $55,603.20 for a total expenditure of
$134,883.20 (one hundred thirty-four thousand eight hundred eighty-three dollars and no cents)
to be paid over a period of five years as set forth therein.



Section Three - Authorization and Direction

The Village Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement, substantially in the
form of such agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as shall be
approved by the Village Attorney and the officials of the Village executing the Agreement, their
execution thereof to constitute exclusive evidence of their approval to any and all changes or
revisions therein from and after the execution and delivery of such Agreement.

Section Four - Other Actions Authorized

The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all actions necessary or
reasonably required to carry out and give effect to the intent of this resolution and otherwise to
consummate the transactions contemplated herein and shall take all actions necessary in
conformity therewith including, without limitation, the execution and delivery of all documents
required to be delivered in connection with the transaction contemplated herein.
Section Five - Authorization of Expenditures

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize and direct the expenditure of all costs related
to the execution of the Agreement, additionally, the Village is authorized and directed to allocate
and spend all necessary funds to fulfill the requirements of the Agreement and of this Resolution.
Section Six - Waiver of Bidding Process

To the extent that any requirement of bidding would be applicable to the transactions
contemplated hereunder, the same is hereby waived.

Section Seven - Acts of Village Officials

That all past, present and future acts and doings of the officials of the Village that are in
conformity with the purpose and intent of this resolution are hereby, in all respects, ratified,
approved, authorized and confirmed.

Section Eight — Effective Date

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as
provided by law.

Section Nine - Publication

This resolution shall be published in book or pamphlet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipal Code.

Section Ten — Conflict Clause

All resolutions, parts of resolutions and/or board actions in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.



Section Eleven — Saving Clause

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this resolution is declared by a court of
law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this resolution, which are hereby declared to be separable.

Section Twelve — Recording

This resolution shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of

Trustees of the Village of University Park.

DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call Vote:

YES NO ABSENT

PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Sonia Jenkins-Bell

Donzell Franklin

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez lll

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the

10th day of January, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez Il
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

|, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois; that | am the keeper
of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
January 10, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Donzell Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden
Joseph E. Roudez lll
TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lllinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



Exhibit A

Agreement



Axon Body Worn Cameras & Tasers:

Attached are the quotes for the Axon Body 3 cameras and Taser 7 devices. Below is a breakdown of each quote, and
what is included on each.

0-435307: Axon Body 3 Cameras
With this quote, Axon included an $864.00 discount for 6 months of Auto-Tagging for free, since we are about 4

months out on implementation for that feature. We also included the Virtual Camera professional service for 50% off,
which brings the total discount on the quote to $1,614.00. Year 1 also has hardware broken out separately. Below is what
is included:

e (16) Axon Body Cameras with Technology Assurance Plan (TAP)
®  (2) 8-bay docking stations with TAP
e (4) Pro licenses
e  (12) Basic licenses
e 2,500 GB of storage
(16) Auto-Tagging licenses
e (1) Virtual Camera professional service for 50% off

0-435312; Taser 7s
This quote includes a $2,000.00 buyback credit for 16 older X26Ps, and a Free HALT training suit. That brings the total
discount on this quote to $2,788.12. Below is what is included:

e (16) Taser 7 devices with 5-year extended warranties
e (19) Taser 7 batteries. Rechargeable and 5-year extended warranties
e (16) Taser 7 holsters
e (1) Taser 7 docking station with 5-year extended warranty
e (28) training cartridges per device over a 5-year period.
o Year1—(2) HALT close quarter, (2) HALT standoff, (2) Live close quarter, (2) Live
standoff.
Year 2 —(2) Live close quarter, (2) Live standoff
Year 3 —(2) HALT close quarter, (2) HALT standoff, (2) Live close quarter, (2) Live
standoff.
o Year 4 —(2) Live close quarter, (2) Live standoff
o Year5—(2) Live close quarter, (2) Live standoff
e (6) live cartridges delivered upfront per device. All cartridges shot while on duty are replaced at
no cost.
o Year 1-(3) Live close quarter and (3) Live standoff.
e (32)inert cartridges (Half Close Quarter and Half Standoff) to help with muscle memory and
training
e (1) Taser 7 target and frame
e (17) Taser 7 Evidence.com licenses to store and manage device evidence data
e (1) HALT training suit for free

Elizaberh Scort

Village Manager

Village of University Park

44 Town Center Drive

Upiversity Park, 11..

Phone: 708.235.4813 Ext. 705 Faxe: 708.534.3430
E-matl: escott@uneversity-park-il.cor




ININ8Y.L'898YY-L0ESEP-D | ebed
| 00'08Z'6L$ 00°0$ 00°08Z'6.$ [e3oL
12 120518 0008 12120518 920z %80 |
(1212018 0008 1212018 5202980 |
1Z'120°€L8 000§ 17 120EL8 202 %80
12 120°ELS 0008 17 120ElS £20¢ 930
91561128 0008 91561128 B 7202 %20
[ejoL Xe| [eyoqng ajeq
fewwng juswied
S 00°082'6.$ XVL /M 1VLOL A3LVINILST |
L6 e |
e SaNinve Telal 00'082'6.8 1502 TV1OL |
¥8°/v6'1$ 1ea A Jad sbuines ebeiony | m SUIUO 09 yibua wesboid |
Alewwng junoasiq Aewwing ajond
m ﬁ
“ Jews |
xed | 8902506 (08%) Xed vsn | ven |
woo'|-yed-AsisAun@ueuup| lew3 | W00 UOXED)100UW lew 80/2-¥8709 I “Hed Aysienun | 80/2-¥809 I Sed Aysisaun |
£160-7£ (80.) :auoud | 8902-506 (08¥) :euoyd 1q weyuing 869 1q Weywng g69
| ueuury uoser | alooj maunel 11 - ‘1deq aaijod sed Ausisaun 10 Weyuing gag-8210AU|:AlanijaqissauIsng 7
| LOVLINOD AMVINRYd - JAILVLIN3SI¥IY STTVS oL 7118 OLdIHS

:poyisy Aaniisg

DEN :swwa) jualiAed
£5/81 | Jaquiny Junoady
£202/S1/10 -81eQ HelS 10RAUQY pajewss

2202/0¢/} | -uonelidx3 slony

€c0g/E0/1 | -panss|

ININ8Y.L 898FF-LOESEY-D

1£/2'8/6°008 |+ ‘[euoneulaju|
1£27-816 (008) -onsswiog
1Z21710-98 " LVA

Selels psiun

GGZGg BUOZLY '8]epsjodg

1S YIS8 N 00841

*ou| ‘eslidiajug uoxy




INNSYL'898YY-L0ESEP-D Z obed
_ 00'082'6.$ 00°0$ 00°082'6.$ iejol |
00°06.$ 00°0% 00°06.$ 00'05.$ 00°005'1$ 3 HILHYLS WYDAQOG TWYNLYIA 9108
S9JIAIBS AR Bl Y
00008'01% 00°0% 00'008'01$ 00'GL$ 00619 09 43 8|pung asusdl diseg asuaoraiseq |
00°09€'6$ 00°0$ 00°09€'6$ 00'6€$ 00'6€%$ 09 ¥ 8|pung asuadlq 0ld asUa0I701d
00°000°'9% 00°0% 00°000'9% 07 0% 07'0% 09 082 JOVHOLS LHVYD-V1-V WOD'3INAAIAT g9 01 £89¢€. |
009/2'1$ 00°0% 009.L'2$ 01'8% 00'6% 09 9l 3SNINT ONIDDVL OLNY €89EL |
_ alemyos aeg el y |
00'066'Z$ 00°0% 00'066'Z$ 00'S6%'L$ 00'56%°1$ 4 a|pung %o0q Aeg NN £8v aswedgy |
00481 LLS 00°0% 00481 LLS 00°669% 00°669% 9l 8jpung eJsWe) 8y ogay
alempleH aued) |y
00°0¥5'€$ 00°0% 00°0v5'€$ 05'62% 05'62$ L0'¥9$ 09 [ a|pung dv | ¥o0q Aeg-injy e1awe) wop Apog dv.1agnwedmg
00088'92$ 00'0$ 00°088'92% 00'82$ 00'82$ GL'Zes 09 9l sjpung dy elale) Wop) Apog dv1Weomg
weiboid
[ejoL Xe| [ejoiqng 3lid1BN  3dldisi psjpunqun  wiel Ao uondiiossg way|
Jesodo.d uj Jamoj uonaes sajnpayds AiaAleq ul pajie}ap ale SajqelaAllap |y
Buioud
00'082'6.$ [e3o3qns 830Ny
00'768°08$ 1804 JsI7 3jonp
0Z'610'68$ :821id pajpunqun 8jonp



N8P L 898 1-L0ESEY-D ¢ ebed

8202/7L/10 £¢0e/sl/zh [ (dvL) MO0a AVE-1LTNIN “ALNYHEYM 1X3 G9108 8|pung dv'1 %o0Q Aeg-ninjy esswe) uiop Apog |

8202/7L/1L0 £202/5L/10 9l (dVL) VHIWYO "ALNYHMYM LX3 #9708 ajpung dv| esswe) uiop Apog |

8jeq pug pajewsy  ajeq Uejs pajewnsy  ALD uonduosag way| s|pung |
saljueLiepy

Ll YILYVYLS WYDAQOE TVNLYIA orLog aped ey |
| ALD uopduasag way| s|pung
CERITNELS
820Z/L/1L0 £202/51/L0 052 JOVYOLS LHYO-Y1-Y WO IONIAINT 89 O} £89¢. aHe) B|Y
8¢0e/vL/10 £20Z/SL/L0 9l JSNIDITONIDOVL OLNY 289¢. 8HED Bl Y
8202/7 410 £202/5L/L0 ¥ 3SN3DIT WOD'IONIAIAT TYNOISSIH0Yd ay.LEL |pung esusor old
82c0z/vL/L0 £20¢/SLIL0 43 JOVHOLS LHYD-VT-VY WOO IINIAIAT g9 01 £89¢. 8|pung esusal oid

820Z/vL/L0 £202/SL/L0 ¢l JSNIDIT ISV WOD'IONIdIAT 0v8e.L 8|pung 8susoi Jiseg

| 8202/%L/L0 £202/SL/L0 Zlh JOVHOLS LdVI-V1-V NOD IONIAIAG 89 0L £89¢/ 8lpung asus0i] Jiseg |

| 8jeg pug pajewysy  9jeg Lejs pajewsy  ALD uonduasag wayj ajpung
alemyos

8z0e/SLZ) 9l OML HSTH43Y VHIWYD NOXY 0lgeL apung dv.L eJawe) uiop Apog
8202/5L2) ¢ HSIH43H ANZ MO0 OME AvE-ILINIA 889¢. ajpung dy1 %200 Aeg-hHin\ eaLe) LIop Apog
G20Z/51/90 9} INO HSIHSTH VHIWYD NOXY 60EEL s|pung dv B1swe) wop Apog
G202/51/90 C HS34Y43d 1S1 ¥O0a OMd Ava-1L 1NN 689EL ajpung dy'1 %000 Aeg-Hin| eiswe) Wopp Apog
¢c0ZiSLIcL ¢ HO0d AVE 8 - € AQOg NOXY 0lerl alpung 300 Aeg BN £aY

Zz0z/Shiz) A MO0Q AVE-9 / AVE-| 28V 'AvE-8 £V ¥04 00D H¥IMOd ¥3NY HLHON 6L0LL alpung 300Q Aeg BnW £av |

Zez/siieh 8l MO01aldYd NOXY '318IX314 "LNNOW LINDVI 020vL 8|pung eJswe) £gy |

¢e0Z/SLicL 9l MO01AIdYY - Y19 - SN - 0LYN - € AQO8 NOXY ¢02eL 8jpung ejaWe) £gy |

220Z/SLiEL 8l ¢ X374 HO £8Y 404 318V v-88N 01 O-8SN PEGLL 8jpung eJswe) ggy |

| ajeqg MleAllaq pajewisy  ALD uopduasag way| sjpung |
alempieH

a|npayag AlaAlje(



N8P L 8981 ¥-L0ESEY-D v abed
00'92£'G$ 00°0$ 009.¢'6$ 9l opung dy1 elewe) Wop Apog dv.1Weomgd ¥ IBBA
108048 000$ 10°'80.$ 4 8|pung dv.L %20Q Aeg-inj elawed uiop) Apog dv.idginwedmd RN
- 0009128 00°0% 00°09}°2$ Zl 8|pung asusdr] diseg asuaooiseg ¥ 1BBA
000518 00'0% 00°051$ 5 Y3.LYVLS WYOAQOE TVNLYIA 9¥108 ¥ I3
00°002'}$ 00'0$ 00°00Z'L$ 0S¢ JOVHOLS 1HYO-Y1-¥ INOD'3IONIAIAT 89 0l £89¢. ¥ JESA
| 02'655°L$ 00°0% 0Z'655'L$ 9l JSNIOITONIOOVL OLNV 289¢e. ¥ BN
EC Xe| [ej01qns Ao uondiosag way| UE|d 9910AU]|
Gz0z 23d |
lZ'1z0'cL$ 00°0$ LT120'EL$ 1ejol |
00Z.8'1$ 000§ 00'2.8'L$ ¥ 8|pung asuadl old 25Us0I70.d € 1B9A
00'9.£'G$ 00°0$ 00°92€'G$ 9l alpung dv. ejsWe) Lo Apog dv1Weomd € lBaj
10'80.% 00°0$ 108048 Z alpung dv.L %200 Aeg-Rin elalue) wop Apog dv.ldaiwedmd € 1BaA
0009}'2$ 00°0$ 00°091'2$ (45 8[pung asusJI diseg asusdlaiseq € IB3A
00°051$ 000§ 000518 } HILHYLS WYDAQOE TVNLHIA 9vi08 € JEaj
00°002'L$ 00'0% 00002'1$ 05¢ JOVHOLS 18v0-¥TV WOO'3ONIAIAZ 89 0L £89¢. € B9
02'S55'L$ 00°0% 02'S55'L$ 9l JSNIDT ONIDOVL OLNY €89¢EL £ B9
[e10L Xe] [e103anS fio uondiiasag waj| ue|d ad1oAU|
¥20Z 92 |
LZ'120'ELS 00°0$ Z1zo'els [ejol
002818 00°0$ 002281 ¥ 8|pung 8susd!7 01d asusdrjold R
00'92£'G$ 00°0% 00'9.£'6$ 9l sjpung dy . eIsWe) uop) Apog dv.iWwegmd ZlesA |
10802 00°0$ 10'804$ [4 8|pung 4y 1 %00q Aeg-iinjy EJale) WIop Apog dv.ldgNwedmg zles) |
00'091'2$ 00°0% 0009}'2$ cl 8lpung 8susJ| diseg asuadojseg CIBBA
000514 00°0% 00°054$ 3 HILHVLS WYDAQOE TYNLAHIA 9rL08 ¢ IBBA
00°00¢'}$ 00°0$ 00°002'L$ 0s¢ JOVHOLS 1HVO-Y1V WOD'IINIAIAT 89 01 £89¢€. clesp |
02'G55'L$ 00°0% 0Z'565'1$ 9l JSNIOITONIDOVL OLNY 289¢€. g 1B |
[eloL ¥e] [el01qng fio uonduasag wayj uejd 9910AU]
. €202 920 |
91'661°L2$ 000§ 9l's6l'Lzs lejol
00°066 ¢$ 00°0% 00'066'2$ [4 ajpung %00Q Aeg I £8Y agneay gS137| - 8lempleH
00'¥8L'LLS 00°0$ 00'%8L°LLS 9l 8jpung eisWeD ¢gy oegv gS137] - 8lempieH
00'2.8'L$ 00°0$ 0028’1 ¥ 8|pung asuaai oid asuaarold | Jesj |
00'9.£'G$ 00°0% 00'9.€'6$ 9l alpung 4y elsue) wop) Apog dv.1WeoMmd L lBa) |
96°10/$ 00°0% 96'20.9 4 alpung gy %o0Q Aeg-Hin|y eJslie] uiop Apog dv.dgnNwedmd | lBBA
00°09}°2$ 00°0$ 00091°2$ Zl 8|pung asusari diseq asuaglolseq | lea) |
| 0005}$ 00°0% 00°051% b HILHYLS WYDAQOE TVNLHIA 9r108 | BBA
| 000021 00°0% 00°00Z'+$ 0se FOVHOLS LHVO-V1V INOD'IONIAIAG 89 01 €89 | BaA
| 02'655°LS 00°0$ 02'655'L$ 9l 3SNIDIT ONIDAVL OLNY Z89EL L JBAA
Eol xe| [el03qns f1o uopdiiasag way Uue|d 2910AU]|
¢e0z 233 |

s|iejoq Juawied



¢ abed

INWN8YL 898V Y-L0EGEY-D
L2 1Z0°ELS 00°0$ LZ'120'eL$ |ejoL
002/8'1% 00°0% 007.8'L$ 1 8|pung asusd|7 0ld asuadlfoid G B3
009.€'GS 00°0% 00'9.£'G$ al |pung dv elswe) uiop Apog dv.LWedmg G BB\
10808 00°0% 10'80.$ Z 3|pung dY L %00Q Aeg-mn| e1awe) uiop Apog dv.1lagiwedmd G IBaA
00'09+2$ 00'0$ 00'0912$ Zl a|pung 8susd dlseq asusorfoiseg G lesp
00°051% 00°0$ 00°061$ } HALHYLS WYOAQOE T¥NLHIA av108 GlEBA |
| 00'002°1S 000$ 00'00Z'L$ [ 39VHO0LS L9VI-YTY WOD'FONIAIAT 89 01 £89€L G Jeax
| 02'655'L$ 00°0% 02'655'1$ al 3SNIDITONIOOVL OLNY 289EL G lBaA
=01 Xel [e101qns o uopdussag way| Uejd 3910AU]
9202 28q |
1Z'120°e)$ 00'0% L2 120°eLS [ejol |
00Z.8'1$ 00°0% 00Z8°1$ ¥ 8|pung asusof] 0ld asusolold F IE3A
[eloL Xe| [E}0}qNg fio uonduasag wie)| ue|d 8910AU|

§20¢ 28@




ININ8Y L 8981 1-L0ESER-D g abed

"aj0np) siy) ubis Jou op esead ‘Aoyine siy) 8AeY 10U op noA J *Aius Jeys puig o) Aoyine [eba) aney noA 1eyy uoxy o} Juasaidas noA ‘(diom noA woym Joy
fouabe jusiuiaaob Jo ‘Apjedioiuniu ‘Auedwoo ay) o} payili| Jou ing Buipnjour) Ayjus Ue jo jleyaq uo Bujubis aie nok | "sjoeuod ojul Jajuse 0} a|qe Ajjnjme| ale
noA jey) Juasaidai noA ‘mojeq Buiubis Ag "suonipuoo pue swus) paousaiejel 8AOGR 8y} 0} A|9|os 108lgns si 8jonp) SIy} 0} asuodsal ul panss| Jepio aseyaind Auy

'SWa ] Jo soue)decoy

‘weibo.d juswaroidw| sousuadxg Jawoisny UOXY 8y} Jo swis) ay) 0) sa1be nok ‘mojaq Buiubis Ag ‘eousiajel
Aq uralay pajelodiooul si ‘(SUONIPUOI-pUB-SULIS)-Saes/[eba/woa uoxe: mmm je pajsod) aousliadxs jonpoid 1noA aroidwi pue sjonpoid mau dojaasp
0] Uoxy Yym Jusjuon AousBy Jo sjuswibas painuspl-ap jo Buleys sy sepnjoul yoiym ‘xipuaddy welbold jusaAoidii| sousiiadx3 JaWwoisny Uoxy ay |

-dI33V

'MOJ8q paquasap
se xipuaddy weibold Juswanoidw| sousuadxg JoWOISND UOXY Y} UM 101j3U0d Jou saop pue paseyaind Buiaq seaiales pue sjonpoid sy} sspnjoul )i Jusixe
ay) 0} uiaob |jeys Juausalbe jey) ‘seseyoind aininy |je uierob o) Jusweaibe Joud e ojul paisjus aAeY UOXY pue noA Jusas sy} uj s|qealdde Ji ‘eseyoind
LIOOY MaIAIS)U| UOXY JO/PUE 188]4 UOXY 10} (MOS) YHOM 40 JUsWISIE)S PaYJeNE 8U} Se [jam Se ‘(SUONIPUOd-pUE-SULIS}-Sa[es)[eba]/ W0 UoXe MMM Je pajsod)
JusWwaalBy Buiseyoind pue se0IAIag JaISBY S,UOXY PUB Ullay Yuoj }8s suoisirold ayj Jo aoue)daade JnoA uodn [euonipuod pue o} pajiwll| st 8jonp siy|

uawaalby Buiseydind pue saolnIeg J8)Sey UoXY

SUOIJIPUOY pUe SULis| S8|eg "ou| asldieug uoxy

SUONIPUOD pUB SWIs| piepuels

*Buisionui 03 Jopid
ywgqns asea|d ‘paijdde aq pjnoys 83eayiyas uondwaxa xe) e §| ‘BuidjoAul jo awyy je abueyd o) joalgns pue ajonb jo ajep je ajqesijdde sajel uo paseq pajewiysa si xel



I8P L 8987 F-L0ESER-D L abed

ceoele/LL

paubig ajeq alneubig




WNBLL898YY-ZLESEP-D | abed
| 0Z'£09's8$ 00°0$ 02'£09'65$ jejoL
L00Z5'11$ 00'0$ L0'025'11$ 920z 98
L0025 118 0003 10025 LLS 620z 98
10025°11$ 00'0$ 10025 1L$ 202 280
10025118 00'0$ 10025118 £20¢ 980
| 26725 6% 00°0$ 7672568 720z %80
' lejol Xeyl [ejoigng 8jeq
Arewwng juswAed
i m 02'€09'GS$ XVL/MIVLOL A31VINILST
m | I_ -—- G q
e | SONIAVS V10 02809'55$ 1509 V101
G6'/80'eS lea )\ lad sbuineg abelany | SUYIUOJ\ 09 ybus welbold
Alewwing junoasiq Arewwng ajonp
_ Jlews W
xed | 8902-506 (08Y) xed vsn vSn
wooji-yed-Asieaun@ueuup :lew3 | Woo'UoXe@)aI00WLL :|lews] 80.2-¥8p09 71| “ed Aisiaaun 80/2-¥8109 Tl “Wed Ausisaun |
| £160-PES (80L) 2u0yd ' 8902506 (08Y) ‘ouoyd 1q weyuing 869 1q weyuing 69
uBUUp uosep 7 aI00|\ Mayle 11 - 1daq 991j0d Hied Alsianlun 1q Weyung ga9-a0loAu|:AlaAlQissauIsng
| LOVLINOD AMVINRYd - AILVIN3S3IHd3Y STTVS oLT1g 0l dIHS

:poay Ausaiieg
OEN Sl juawhed
€pi8L | JaquINN JUNCoaY

£202/SL/10 -918Q HEIS 10BJUOD pajewlsy

Z20z/0¢/) | ‘uopeldx3 ajonp
¢c0z/e0]L L panss|

NINBLL898FY-ZLESEY-D

1€12°8/6°008 |+ :[euoneulsiu|
1£12-816 (008) :onsewoq
1221%10-98 " LVA

S8JEelS pajun

GGZGQ BUOZLY ‘S[epsHoos

1S YIS N 00841

*ou| ‘esidisiug uoxy




ININSLL'898FFZLESE-D z abed
02'£09'e8$ 00°0$ 02'£09'65$ [ejoL
000$ 000$ 000% 00°0$ G/'68.$ | 1InS (LTvH) ONINIVEL dOOT-ONY-YOOH 05002 |
. aJeMpieH ayen ey |
02'£09'55$ 0008 02'£09'55$ 76'/G% 00°09% 2628 09 al s[pung UOReduHe) / J8se] |z02 ¥eD/L
: weiboid
[ejoL Xel [ejoiang UdISN  3dUdIsIT pejpunqun  wid] A uopdpasag way|

02'€09'55$
5.'68£'89$
56'Z6L°0L8

jesodoud ui jamoj uonass sajnpayas AlaAlfaq uj pajie}ap ale sajqeiaAllap IV
Bulougd
‘[ejoigng sjonp

18911 }S17 8jonp
:891id pajpunqup ajonp



ININSLL 898VP-Z1ESE-D ¢ ebed
8202/7 1110 £202/511Z) | Y000 AVE XIS £ ¥3SVL ALNVIEYM L3 96£08 ajpung UOEOyRIa) / 18Se] 202 |
8202/71/L0 £202/S LT} 9l F1ONVH £ Y3SVL ALNVIIVM 1X3 56£08 alpung UoResyie) / J8se] 170z
8z0Z/vL/L0 £20T/SLICL 6l MOVd AHTLLYE £ HASYL ‘ALNYHYYM LX3 ¥.£08 8|pung uonealiye] / 1ese] L20¢ |
sjeq pu3 psjewnsy  ajeq Helg pajewnsy  ALD uondussag waj| a|pung
sanueLepp
8¢02/vL/L0 £20¢/SL/L0 3 3SNIDIT §S32IV WOD'IONIAIAT H3SVL 8¥20¢ alpung uoneayius] / 19se] |20g
8202171110 £202/5H/10 9l 3SN3I0IT $5300V WOO'3ONIAIAT ¥3SVL 87202 ajpung UOREOe) ] Jese] |Z0Z |
sjeq pug pajewns3  ajeq Mejs pajewnsy  ALD uonduosag way s|pung
slemyos
1202512 z€ SN (339930-Z1) SH3LYVND 350710 ‘FOARLEVD JAIT L ¥3SYL 9/172 3|pung UOREdyIHa) / J8SeL |07
L202/SLicL 43 SN (334930-5'¢) 440ANVLS 'FOAIELHYD AT L ¥3SVL Sllee 8|pung uonealiua] / Jese| Lg0g
9202/511Z) 43 SN (339930-Z1) SY3LYVND 3S0T0 ‘F9AIMLEYD FAIT L ¥3SVL 9/172 ajpung UOEIIeY / J8se] |Z02
_ 920e/S 1z} 23 SN (334930-5'¢) 3400NVLS FOAILYEVD JAM L ¥3SvL siizz alpung UOReAyHa) / J88eL 1207
m S20e/SHel 43 SN LMVND 35070 ‘F9IMLEVD (1TVH) NYL dOOT-ONV-MOOH £ ¥3SVL 8l1ze ajpung UoReaya) / J8seL 1707
5202/51/2) 3 SN 3J00NVLS ‘F9aIN.LHVD (LTvH) N¥L dOOT-ONY-YOOH £ ¥3SVL 11122 ajpung UOjeoyia)) / J18se] |20z
5202/S 1Tl Z€ SN (334930-Z}) SHILUVND 35010 FOARILYVO A L ¥3SVL 9/lzz 3|pung UOREdy8) / J8Se] |Z0Z
Geoe/siih 43 SN (334930-6'¢) 4400NVLS ‘FOAI LYY JAIT L ¥3ISVL Gllze 8|pung uoneauniay) [ Jesel Lg0g
¥20¢/G1/z) 3 SN (339930-Z}) SH3LHVN0 35010 FOAIMLEYO FA L ¥3SVL 9l1ze 3jpung UORBoyL8) / J8SeL 1207
¥20e/S L) [ SN (339930-6°¢) 440ANVYLS "FDAHLYYD JAIT L ¥3ISYL GLlec alpung uoneaiua) / Jase] LZ0¢ |
£20e/SLicl [43 SN 1H¥VND 35012 ‘F9aidLyvD (LTvH) N¥L dOOT-ANY-MOOH £ ¥3svL 8L1cc 9jpung uoneayiya) j Jease] LZ0g |
£202/5112) 3 SN J400NVLS ‘F9AIMLHVD (17vH) NdL dOOT-ANY-MOOH £ ¥3SVL 1122 3|pung Uojedya) / J9seL 1207 |
€Z02/SLIZL 43 SN (334930-Z1) SY3LHYND 35070 F9AILHYD IAIT L ¥3SYL 9/1¢¢ 8|pung uojedyey) / Jese] 120¢ |
£20e/51IZ) 43 SN (334930-5'¢) 4400NVLS FOAIdLYYD AT L ¥3SVL (k4 3|pung Uoedyla) / J9Se 1207 |
2202/5112) } 1InS (L7vH) ONINIVYL dO0T-ONY-YOOH 05002 ERER]
Z20zIS 1z} } L 93SVL "NIGLX NI G2z TYNOISS340ud TNV 13DHVL 06008 3lpung Uoedya) £ J8se 1202
220e/SLIz) ! (03710399N4) TYNOISSIJ0dd ‘FAILONANOD 1398VL L H3SVL 18008 8|pung Uojieaynia) / J8sel 10z
| 220c/SLIT) b JHOD ANV MO0d AvE-9 L H3SYL 002t.L 8jpung uonedyiyal / 18se] g0z
W Z202IS11Z) ! Y000 AVE-9/ AVE-) 28V "AvE-8 £8v 404 G302 ¥IMOd ¥INY HLUON 6L0LL slpung UCHEOyIa]) £ J8se] |20
, 220ziSHe) ! Y000 WOD3ONIAINT ASSY 13¥0vdE INNON TIVM £800L 8jpung Uoiedyie) / J8sel |20z
2202/5 112} 9l SN (339930-2}) S¥3LEVND 3S010 FOAILYYD 1HaNI £ ¥3SYL 18122 8jpung uogeoyia) / 18se] |70z
2z0z/sLT) 9l SN (334930-6'€) 440ANVLS ‘TOAIYLHYD LH3NI £ ¥3SVL 6.1¢2 8jpung uonedute)d / 1ese| |20¢
Z202/SHT) 8y SN (334930-z1) SY3LHVND 35010 39aIMLEYD IA L ¥ISVL 9llze 8jpung Uoedyie) / 18sel |20z
¢e0Z/SLic) 8r SN (334930-6°€) 440ANVLS FDaIHLHYD JAIT L H3ASYL Gllee 8|pung uoyeauiay / 1ese] LZ0g
2e0elsLiz) 9l H3IMAYD L9VO+HY ‘ONVTIVAYS - 831ST0H £ ¥3SvL 09102 8jpung UoRedle)) / 1888l 1207
220eSIIE) 6l TWOILOVL MOVd AYILLYE / ¥3sSvL 81002 8jpung uojeayiia) / Jesel |z0Z
220215112} 9l € SSV10 (43SV1 NITIO) ALMIFISIA HOIH ‘MIA F1ANVH £ ¥3SVL 80002 8lpung UOREdYIIa)) / 18581 1207
ajeg MeAl|sq pajeunys3  ALD uonduasag way| a|pung
alempliel

a|npayas Aiaaijeqg



ININ8.L 898F1-Z1ESEY-D {7 abed

| L0025°LLS 00°0$ L0°028°LL$ [ejol |

20002511 00°0% 20025'HL$ 9l 8|pung uopeoya) / Jase] |Z0Z Hed/l Gleaj |

0003 00°0% 00°0$ } 1INS (LTvH) ONINIVYL dOOT-ANY-YOO0H 05002 Gleap |

|elol Xel [ejoigqng fip uonduasag way| Ue|d 9210AU| |

9202 93Q |

10'025°LL$ 00°0$ 10°0Z5°LL$ [ejol |
20002511 00°0% 20025} 1$ 9l 8lpung uoneoyag / Jese] |Z0Z Ha)/L Flesp
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% l 1INS (LTvH) ONINIYYL OO T-ANY-XOOH 05002 f7lesp
|elo) XeJ [ejo1gng fip uonduasaqg way| UB|d 9210AU|

620z 98
2002811 00°0% L0°025°LL$ iejol
20025113 00°0% 10°025'L1S 9L 8|pung uoneoylag / Jese] LZ0Z He)/l gleaj
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 3 1INS (L7vH) ONINIVYL dO0T-ANY-MOOH 05002 € 1e3p
2101 Xe] |ej01qns [i815) uonduasag wa)| ue|d as10Au|
$20¢ 92

200025°LL$ 00°0$ L0°028°LL$ [ejol |
20025118 00°0% 10°025'L1S 9l 8|pung uojedyag / Jase] 1z0g Hag/L Ciesp
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 5 LINS (LTvH) ONINIVYL dJOOT-ONY-MOOH 05002 [
[e1o] XeJ |e101gqng 575} uondiasag way| ue|d 9910AU|
€202 2°Q
76'225'6$ 00°0$ 26'225'6$ [ejoL

7622565 00°0% 26225 6% 9l 8|pung uoneduiis] / Jese] | 20g H8d/L L JBaA |
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% L 1INS (LTvH) ONINIVYL dOOT-ONY-YOOH 05002 | leajp
[e10] Xe| |eloigns f1p uopduasag way| Ue|d 3910AU|
2202 2°Q

s|iejaq yuswhed



INSLL 898 P-ZLESEP-D g abed

*8jonp) siy) ubis Jou op ases|d ‘AjLioyne siy} Ay jou op noA J| “Aiua eyl puig o} Ayioyine [efis] aABY noA jey) uoxy 0} Juasaidal noA ‘(iom noA woym Joy
fousbe Juswiuianob 1o ‘Ayjedioiunu ‘Aueduwios ayy o) pajwi| Jou Ing Buipnjour) Ayjus ue Jo jleyaq uo Buiubis ale nok J| “sjoeuod ojul Jejue 0} 8|qe Ajinjme| aJe
noA 1eyy Jussaidal nok ‘mojeq Buiubis Ag “suonipuod pue suie) peouslajel sAode auj 0} Aj9|os 10algns si ajonp siu} 0} asuodsal ul panssi Jepio aseyoind Auy

'sua| Jo 8ouededdy

‘weiboud Juswanoidwi sousuadxg JaLIoISNY UOXY U} Jo Swa) 8y} 0} aaibe nok ‘mojaq Bulubis Ag sousisjal
Aq uialay pajesodioour si ‘(SUORIPUOS-pUE-SULIL}-S8|es/[eba)/Wwoo uoxe mmm Je pajsod) sousliadxe jonpold inok sroidwi pue sjonpoid mau dojersp
0} UoXy Yiim jusjuo) Aousby Jo sjuswBas paynuspl-ap Jo Buleys sy sapnjoul yaiym ‘Xipuaddy weibold jusweAcidw sousiiedxd Jawoisny UoXY ay |

-dI3OV

'MOJq paqLosap
se xipuaddy weliboid juswaaoidwl| sousiiadx JaWOISND UOXY 8U) YIIM JO15U0D jou saop pue paseyaind Buiaq seoiales pue sjonpold ay) sepnjoul i Jusixa
ay 0} wianob |jeys Juswsaibe jey; ‘seseyoind ainnj |je uierob o} Juswaaibe Joud e ojul paislus sABY UOXY pue noA JusAs au} u| sjqedldde Ji ‘eseyoind
LLIOOY MBIAIS)U| UOXY JO/pUE 188]4 UOXY 10} (MOS) YoM JO JuslsiRlS payoe)ie sy Se [|aM Se ‘(SUONIpUOd-pUE-SWIa}-5a[es/[ebs|/Wod UoXe MMmA Je pajsod)
JuslwaaiBy Buiseyaing puB S80IAI8S JBISB S,UOXY PUE Ulalay Yo} 1as suoisircid auj jo aouejdenoe JnoA uodn [euoripuod pue o} pajiwi| si 8jonp siyl

"usWwaslBy BuiseyaIng pue $89IAIag J8)SE|\ UoXY

SUOIIPUOY) pue SWid| $8[es "ou| asudisiug uoxy

SUOI)IPUOY pUB SWJ8] pJepue)s

‘Buisioaur oy soud
Nuwgns asesd ‘paijdde aq pjnoys ajeaiyiad uondwaxa xe) e § ‘Buiatoaul jo awi je abueys o) Jaalgns pue ajonb jo ajep je ajqealjdde sejel uo paseq pajewsa si xe|



NINSLL 898V F-ZLEGEP-D 9 abed

¢coz/elLL

paubig s1eq ainjeubig




VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Request

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2d:

A Resolution Approving And Authorizing The Execution Of A Professional Services Agreement
By And Between The Village Of University Park And Local Gov, LLC And Milberg
Bryson Coleman Phillips Grossman PLLC. (Vacant Property Registry).

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 10, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Resolution Approving

And Authorizing The Execution Of A Professional Services Agreement

By And Between The Village Of University Park And Local Gov, LLC And Milberg
Bryson Coleman Phillips Grossman PLLC. (Vacant Property Registry).

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK

WILL AND COOK COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION

NUMBER

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
LOCALGOV, LLC AND MILBERG BRYSON
COLEMAN PHILLIPS GROSSMAN PLLC

JOSEPH E. ROUDEZ III, Mayor
DOROTHY R. JONES, MMC, Village Clerk

SHIRLEY A. BOLDING
THEAPLISE BROOKS
SONIA JENKINS-BELL
DONZELL FRANKLIN
KAREN L. LEWIS
JANELLE D. MCFADDEN

Village Board

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the
Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of University Park
on this the 10th day of January, 2023




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
LOCALGOV, LLC AND MILBERG BRYSON
COLEMAN PHILLIPS GROSSMAN PLLC

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park is a home rule unit of local government with
authority granted pursuant to the lllinois Constitution of 1970, to exercise certain powers and
perform certain functions pertaining to its local government and affairs;

WHEREAS, the Village of University Park (hereinafter referred to as “Village”) upon
approval of the corporate authorities may enter into an Agreement with another party pursuant to
lllinois Statute;

WHEREAS, LocalGov, LLC and Milberg Bryson Coleman Phillips Grossman PLLC
(hereinafter referred to as “Consultants”) provide certain services in support of a vacant property
registration program (hereinafter referred to as the “Program”);

WHEREAS, the Village desires to implement the Program in order to have all vacant
properties located within the Village limits to be registered with the Village so that the Village can
ensure that the properties are properly maintained;

WHEREAS, the Village desires to enter into an agreement with the Consultants to
implement and enforce the Program; and

WHEREAS, Corporate Authorities of the Village are of the opinion that it is in the best
interests of the Village of University Park to enter into the attached professional services
agreement with the LocalGov, LLC and Milberg Bryson Coleman Phillips Grassman PLLC for the
purposes referenced herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois pursuant to the Village's “Home Rule
Powers” as follows:

Section One - Recitals

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated as
contained in the preamble to this resolution are full, true, and correct and do hereby, by reference,
incorporate and make them part of this resolution as legislative findings.

Section Two - Approval of Agreement

The Village hereby approves the Agreement substantially in the form attached hereto and
made a part hereof as Exhibit A.



Section Three - Authorization and Direction

The Village Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement, substantially in the
form of such agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as shall be
approved by the Village Attorney and the officials of the Village executing the Agreement, their
execution thereof to constitute exclusive evidence of their approval to any and all changes or
revisions therein from and after the execution and delivery of such Agreement.

Section Four - Other Actions Authorized

The officers, employees and/or agents of the Village shall take all actions necessary or
reasonably required to carry out and give effect to the intent of this resolution and otherwise to
consummate the transactions contemplated herein, and shall take all actions necessary in
conformity therewith including, without limitation, the execution and delivery of all documents
required to be delivered in connection with the transaction contemplated herein.
Section Five - Authorization of Expenditures

The Corporate Authorities hereby authorize and direct the expenditure of all costs related
to the execution of the Agreement, additionally, the Village is authorized and directed to allocate
and spend all necessary funds to fulfill the requirements of the Agreement and of this Resolution.
Section Six - Waiver of Bidding Process

To the extent that any requirement of bidding would be applicable to the transactions
contemplated hereunder, the same is hereby waived.

Section Seven - Acts of Village Officials

That all past, present, and future acts and doings of the officials of the Village that are in
conformity with the purpose and intent of this resolution are hereby, in all respects, ratified,
approved, authorized, and confirmed.

Section Eight — Effective Date

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as
provided by law.

Section Nine - Publication

This resolution shall be published in book or pamphlet form as provided by the lllinois
Municipal Code.

Section Ten — Conflict Clause

All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, parts of resolutions or board actions in
conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.



Section Eleven — Saving Clause

If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this resolution is declared by a court of
law to be invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the
validity of any other provisions of this resolution, which are hereby declared to be separable.
Section Twelve — Recording

This resolution shall be entered into the minutes and upon the journals of the Board of

Trustees of the Village of University Park.

DECIDED pursuant to a Roll Call VVote:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding

Theaplise Brooks

Sonia Jenkins-Bell

Donzell Franklin

Karen L. Lewis

Janelle D. McFadden

Joseph E. Roudez lll

TOTAL

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Village of University Park Board of Trustees on the
10th day of January, 2023:

Joseph E. Roudez IlI
Mayor

ATTEST:

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



STATE OF ILLINOIS

)
) sS
COUNTIES OF WILL AND COOK )

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

I, Dorothy R. Jones, MMC do hereby certify that | am the duly elected and qualified Village
Clerk in and for the Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois; that | am the keeper

of the files, records, and seal of said Village, and that the following is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK AND
LOCALGOYV, LLC AND MILBERG BRYSON COLEMAN PHILLIPS GROSSMAN PLLC

adopted and approved by the Mayor and the Board of Trustees at an official meeting held on
January 10, 2023 and that the vote on the motion for adoption was as follows:

YES NO ABSENT | PRESENT

Shirley A. Bolding
Theaplise Brooks
Sonia Jenkins-Bell
Donzell Franklin
Karen L. Lewis
Janelle D. McFadden
Joseph E. Roudez |l
TOTAL

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of
the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of
University Park, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said
Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

| further state that this Certification is issued under my hand and the seal of the Village of
University Park as required in the lllinois Compiled Statues 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Corporate Seal of said Village of University Park, Will and Cook Counties, lllinois on the date set
forth herein.

(SEAL)

Dorothy R. Jones, MMC
Village Clerk



Exhibit A

Agreement



VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Request For Board Action

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2e:

A Resolution Approving The Appointment Of A Chief Of Police

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE MEETING OF: January 10, 2023.

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Resolution Approving
The Appointment Of A Chief Of Police.

RESOLUTION WILL BE SENT UNDER SEPARATE COVER.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Request

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2f:

Motion To Approve Water Relief Payments

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 10, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Motion To Approve
The Release Of Water Relief Payments To Affected Residents.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




VILLAGE OF UNIVERSITY PARK
Request

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS DOCKET NUMBER: E-2g:

Motion To Approve 2023 BOT, Committee and Commission Meeting Schedule

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTION FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF: January 10, 2023

Presented For Your Consideration And Approval Is A Motion To Approve
The 2023 BOT, Committee and Commission Meeting Schedule.

APPROVED:
Elizabeth Scott,
Village Manager
BOARD ACTION: Motion By: Seconded By:
Ordinance Number: Resolution Number:

Comments:




2023 MEETING DATES
Board of Trustees, Committees & Commissions

BOARD OF TRUSTEES BOARD OF TRUSTEES

COMMITTEE OF WHOLE REGULAR MEETING

2"d Tuesdays — 7:00 PM 4t Tuesdays — 7:00 PM

Except July, August, & December Except July, August, & December

#90 Town Center Drive (Meets 2" Tuesdays — 7:00 PM
#90 Town Center Drive)

January 10 January 24

February 14 February 28

March 14 March 28

April 11 April 25

May 9 May 23

June 13 June 27

July (No meeting) July 11

August (No meeting) August 8

September 12 September 26

October 10 October 24

November 14 November 28

December (No meeting) December 12

BOARD OF FIRE & POLICE

COMMISSIONERS

1%t Thurs. — 7:30 p.m. — Village Hall

January 5 February 2
March 2 April 6
May 4 June 1

July 6 August 3
September 7 October 5
November 2 December 7

CODE ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE

34 Thursday — 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center Drive

January 19
March 16
May 18

July 20
September 21
November 16

February 16
April 20
June 15
August 17
October 19
December 21



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
1*. Wednesday — 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center Except Month of January

February 3 March 3
April 7 May 5

June 2 July 7
August 4 September 1
October 6 November 3
December 1

EDUCATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
2"d Monday — 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center

January 4 February 1

March 1 April 5

May 3 June 7

July 5 August 3

September 6 October 4

November 1 December 6

FINANCE COMMITTEE

3" Wednesday 7:00 p.m. — 90 Town Center

Except July

January 18 February 15

March 15 April 19 (Joint Meeting with Board of Trustees)
May 17 June 21

July (No meeting) August 16 (Joint Meeting with Board of Trustees)
September 20 October 18

November 15 Joint Meeting with Board of Trustees December 20

GOLF CLUB ADVISORY COMMITTEE
15t Monday 7:00 P.M. Location To Be Determined (Golf Club Conference Center)?

January 2 *Holiday? February 6
March 6 April 3
May 1 June 5

July 3 August 7
September 4 *Holiday? October 7
November 6 December 4

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY & CABLE COMMITTEE
4" Monday, 7:00 p.m. Cable Studio -505 University Parkway

January 23 February 27
March 27 April 24
May 22 June 26
July 24 August 28
September 25 October 23

November 27 December 25 *Holiday



MOSE (MAYOR’S OFFICE OF SPECTAL EVENTS COMMITTEE)
2nd. Thursday, 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center

January 12 February 9
March 9 April 13
May 11 June 8

July 13 August 8
September 14 October 12
November 9 December 14

PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (Inactive)
#***PDate and Time To be Determined***

PLAN COMMISSION

2" Wed. 7:30 p.m. - 90 Town Center

January 11 February 8
March 8 April 12
May 10 June 14

July 12 August 9
September 13 October 11
November 8 December 13

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

1% Wednesday 7:00 p.m.— 90 Town Center

January 4
March 1
May 3

July 5
September 6
November 1

February 1
April 5
June 7
August 2
October 4
December 4

PUBLIC SERVICES & UTILITIES COMMITTEE

3rd Thursday 7:00 p.m. — #90 Town Center

January 19
March 16
May 18

July 20
September 21
November 16

February 15
April 20
June 15
August 17
October 19
December 21



SENIOR CITIZENS COMMITTEE
2" Wed. 2:00 p.m. — U.P. Library
No Meetings November - January

February 8 March 8
April 12 May 10
June 14 July 12
August 9 September 13
October 11

VETERANS AFFAIRS

1% Monday 7:00 p.m. 90 Town Center

January 2 February 6
March 6 April 3
May 1 June 5

July 3 August 7
September 4 *Holiday October 2
November 6 December 4

NOTE: SPECIAL MEETINGS MAY BE CALLED WHEN NEEDED UPON
PROPER NOTICE.



